
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 1 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, December 20, 2022 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Invocation - Pastor David Wofford, Eatonton 1st United Methodist Church 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (DB) 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by North Georgia Marine, agent for Tempy Sharp to rezone 2.95 acres at 820 Harmony 

Road from AG to C-2 [Map 097, Part of Parcel 033, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
6. Public Comments 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - December 2, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - December 2, 2022 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of 2023 Alcohol Licenses (staff-CC) 

8. Requests for Right-of-Way Permits (Utility) (staff-PW) 

a. Windstream Georgia - Burtom Road SW, Shoals Point, Anchor Point Drive, Franklin Drive, 

Twilight Shores Road, Twilight Shores Drive, McDade Road, Southland Lane, Landing Drive, 

Southland Drive 

b. Georgia Windstream - Twin Bridges Road 

9. Request for Right-of-Way Permit - Tom Frey - Lakemore Drive (staff-PW) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
10. County Manager Report 

11. County Attorney Report 

12. Commissioner Announcements 

13. Special Presentation 

 

Closing 
14. Adjournment 

1



File Attachments for Item:

5. Request by North Georgia Marine, agent for Tempy Sharp to rezone 2.95 acres at 820 Harmony Road 

from AG to C-2 [Map 097, Part of Parcel 033, District 1] (staff-P&D)

2



3



Request by North Georgia Marina, agent for Tempy Sharp, to rezone 2.95 acres at 820 Harmony Road 
from AG to C-2. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 033, District 1].  

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Request by North Georgia Marine (Lance Markham), agent for Tempy Sharp to rezone 2.95 acres at 820 
Harmony Road from AG to C-2. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 033, District 1]. * Mr. Markham is requesting to 

rezone the property on behalf of Tempy Sharp. If approved, he would like to purchase .229 acres on Lakeman Road 
and combine it with the 2.95 acres, therefore creating a 3.18-acre C-2 parcel. The .229 acres would be from a 

portion of an existing C-2 parcel locate, identified as Map 097 Parcel 066005. To join the parcels, both tracts must 
have the same zoning status. The remaining 32.04 acres of Map 097, Parcel 033 will remain zoned AG. 

 

As stated in the letter of intent, the applicant is proposing to combine .229 acres of a C-2 tract on Lakeman Road 
with 2.95 acres of the subject property, for overflow parking. The parcels are not eligible to be combined without 

having the same zoning classification. Therefore, a rezoning approval is needed. The subject property is currently 
zoned AG, however, there are 43 nearby and adjacent C-1 and C-2 zoned properties in the area. 10 of which are 
located on Lakeman Road and have been through the rezoning process as early as 2002 and as recent as 2021.  

Therefore, the proposed use is suitable in view of the zoning and development of adjacent and nearby properties 
and will not adversely affect the existing use, value or usability of the properties. Additionally, the proposed use 

should not cause any excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services. Although the Future Land Use 
Comprehensive Plan projects the future use as residential, the proposed use reflects the changing patterns of 

nearby parcels in the area. Therefore, showing consistent growth and development in the area. If approved, staff 
recommends the applicant to adhere to the allowed uses of Section 66-106(a) of the Putnam County Code of 
Ordinances along with the following conditions: The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot undisturbed 

buffer or berm along the property lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 033 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of the 
Putnam County Code of Ordinances. This parcel cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel and must be 

combined with the proposed portion of the adjacent C-2 parcel currently identified as Map 097 Parcel 066005. This 
rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of Putnam 
County of an accurate plat within 120 days of approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat 

shall be filed with the planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this 
subsection shall have the effect of invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. 
 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 2.95 acres at 820 Harmony Road from AG to C-2. [Map 

097, Part of Parcel 033, District 1]. * with the following conditions: 

4



1. The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot undisturbed buffer or berm along the property 
lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 033 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances.  
2. This parcel cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel and must be combined with the 

proposed portion of the adjacent C-2 parcel currently identified as Map 097 Parcel 066005. 
3. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior 

Court of Putnam County of an accurate plat within 120 days of approval by the board of 

commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with the planning and development 
department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 
Ordinances. 

 

5



 

6



Staff recommendations is for approval to rezone 2.95 acres at 820 Harmony Road from AG to C-2. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 033, District  

7



 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 2.95 acres at 820 Harmony Road 

from AG to C-2. [Map 097, Parcel 033, District 1]. * With the following conditions: 
1. The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot undisturbed buffer or berm along the property lines that 

abut Map 097, Parcel 033 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

2. This parcel cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel and must be combined with the proposed portion of 
the adjacent C-2 parcel currently identified as Map 097 Parcel 066005. 

3.  This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior Court of 
Putnam County of an accurate plat within 120 days of the approval by the board of commissioners. A copy of 
the recorded plat shall be filed with the planning and development department director. Failure to file a plat 

pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-
165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 

 
Minutes 

Thursday, December 01, 2022, ◊ 6:30 pm 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 
Vice Chairman Maurice Hill called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

2. Attendance 
Ms. Courtney Andrews called the Attendance. 

Present: Vice Chairman Maurice Hill, Member Martha Farley, Member Harold Jones, Member John Mitchell, Lisa 
Jackson, Courtney Andrews  
3. Rules of Procedures 

Ms. Angela Waldroup read the Rules of Procedures. 
Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes- November 03, 2022 
Motion: Member Jones made the motion to approve the November 03, 2022 minutes 
Second: Member Mitchell 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell 

8



Requests 
5. Request by North Georgia Marine, agent for Tempy Sharpe to rezone 2.95 acres at 820 Harmony Road 

from AG to C-2. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 033, District 1]. *  Mr. Lance Markham represented this request.  
 

Mr. Markham stated that he agreed with the staff recommendation and had nothing to add. He did, however, have 
concerns with the 50 ft. buffer requirement which would cut the property in half. Therefore, the lot would not 
function for extra parking so, he asked for the definition of a berm.  

 
Director Lisa Jackson suggested that Mr. Markham contact the office to receive that information.  

 
No further questions from the Board 
 

No one signed in to speak in opposition of this request.  
 

Staff recommendation was for approval to rezone 2.95 acres at 820 Harmony Road from AG to C-
2. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 033, District 1]. * With the following conditions: 
 

1. The developer shall develop and maintain a 50-foot undisturbed buffer or berm along the property 
lines that abut Map 097, Parcel 033 as stated in Section 66-107(g) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 
2. This parcel cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel and must be combined with the 

proposed portion of the adjacent C-2 parcel currently identified as Map 097 Parcel 066005. 
3.  This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the Superior 

Court of Putnam County of an accurate plat within 120 days of the approval by the board of 

commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with the planning and development 
department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall have the effect of 

invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 
Ordinances. 

 

 
Motion: Martha Farley made the motion to approve the request by North Georgia Marine, agent for Tempy 

Sharpe to rezone 2.95 acres at 804 Harmony Road from AG to C-2. [Map 097, Part of Parcel 033, District 1]. * 
With the following conditions: 

1. A 50 ft undisturbed buffer or berm shall be established and maintained along the property 

lines that abuts [Map 097, Part of Parcel 033, District 1]. 

9



2. That the property cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel and must be combined with 
the proposed portion of the adjacent C-2 parcel currently identified as Map097 Parcel 

066005. 
3. This rezoning approval shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation in the 

Superior Court of Putnam County of an accurate plat within 120 days of the approval by the 
board of commissioners. A copy of the recorded plat shall be filed with the planning and 
development department director. Failure to file a plat pursuant to this subsection shall 

have the effect of invalidating the rezoning action as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the 
Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
Second: Mr. Mitchell 
 

Voting Yea: Vice Chairman Hill, Member Farley, Member Jones, Member Mitchell 
 

The request was approved by a vote of 4.  
 

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



File Attachments for Item:

7. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes - December 2, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC)

b. Approval of Minutes - December 2, 2022 Executive Session (staff-CC)

c. Approval of 2023 Alcohol Licenses (staff-CC)

26



Draft Minutes Page 1 of 4  

December 2, 2022   

 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, December 2, 2022 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, December 2, 2022 at 

approximately 9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Gary McElhenney 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Jeff Wooten 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

STAFF ABSENT 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Brown. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

3. Invocation - Rev. Dr. Ford G'Segner 

Rev. Dr. Ford G'Segner gave the invocation. 

 

4. Pledge of Allegiance (DB) 

Commissioner Brown led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

27



Draft Minutes Page 2 of 4  

December 2, 2022   

 

 

5. Special Presentation 

a. Retirement Proclamation - Bob Rogers 

The commissioners presented a proclamation to Deputy Sergeant Bob Rogers congratulating him 

on his retirement. 

 

Code of Ordinances Public Hearing 
6. Proposed adoption of changes to the Putnam County Code of Ordinances - Chapter 66 

(Zoning) (staff-P&D) 

No one signed in to speak for or against the proposed code changes. 

Motion to adopt the changes to the Putnam County Code of Ordinances – Chapter 66 

(Zoning). 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of changes made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
7. Public Comments 

None 

 

8. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - November 15, 2022 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - November 15, 2022 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of 2023 Alcohol Licenses (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

(Copy of alcohol license made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

9. Appointment to the Putnam County Board of Health (staff-CC) 

Motion to appoint Yvonne Harrell to the Putnam County Board of Health. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28



Draft Minutes Page 3 of 4  

December 2, 2022   

 

10. Approval of 2023 BOC Meeting Schedule (staff-CC) 

County Clerk Butterworth reviewed the schedule and pointed out a conflict with the April 7, 

2023 meeting; that date is the county holiday for Good Friday.  Chairman Webster recommended 

to leave the schedule as is and decide later whether to change or cancel that meeting. 

Motion to approve the 2023 BOC Meeting Schedule. 

Motion made by Commissioner Wooten, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of schedule made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
11. County Manager Report 

No report; County Manager Van Haute absent. 

 

12. County Attorney Report 

No report, but Executive Session is needed. 

 

13. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner McElhenney: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Sharp: invited everyone to the Christmas on the Avenue program with a choir, 

orchestra, and handbells at The Plaza at 6:00 PM Sunday, December 4, 2022.  There is no charge 

for admission. 

 

Commissioner Wooten: none 

 

Chairman Webster: commented that a recent issue of Georgia Trend magazine published the 500 

most influential people in the State and nobody from Putnam County made the list.  There were 

seven military people and five government people, no county officials at all. 

 

Executive Session 
14. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Real Estate 

purposes. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Wooten. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 9:21 a.m. 

 

 

29



Draft Minutes Page 4 of 4  

December 2, 2022   

 

15. Reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

Motion to reopen the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner McElhenney. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 10:29 a.m. 

 

 

Attorney Fleming reported that one real estate matter was discussed with no final action and a 

motion is needed to sign the affidavit. 

Motion to allow the Chairman to sign the Executive Session affidavit. 

Motion made by Commissioner Wooten, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 
(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

16. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

None 

 

Closing 
17. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner McElhenney, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner McElhenney, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Wooten 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:30 a.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

30



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the December 2, 2022 Executive 

Session are available for Commissioner review in the 

Clerk’s office. 
 

31

mailto:lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us
http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Approval of 2023 Alcohol Licenses 

 
The following alcohol license applications (which are available for review in 

the County Clerk’s office) have been approved by the Sheriff, Fire Marshal 
and/or Building Inspector, and Tax Commissioner and are ready for BOC 

approval: 
 

Individual 

Name 

Business Name Address License Type 

Gary Sofen 
Lake Oconee 

Bistro 

1130 Lake 

Oconee Parkway 
Beer/Wine/Liquor Pouring 

Veronica Montiel 
El Sitio Mexican 

Grill 

106 Harmony 

Crossing, Suite 

5 

Beer/Wine/Liquor Pouring 

Miao Ying Wu 
Inaho Japanese 

Steak & Sushi 

103 Harmony 

Crossing, Suite 

6 

Beer/Wine/Liquor Pouring 

John David 

Hudson 
Mellow Mushroom 

105 Harmony 

Crossing, Suite 

1 

Beer/Wine/Liquor Pouring 

Jyotiben Patel Casey’s Food Mart 
406 Pea Ridge 

Road 
Retail Beer/Wine 

 
 

32

mailto:lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us
http://www.putnamcountyga.us/


File Attachments for Item:

8. Requests for Right-of-Way Permits (Utility) (staff-PW)

a. Windstream Georgia - Burtom Road SW, Shoals Point, Anchor Point Drive, Franklin Drive, Twilight 

Shores Road, Twilight Shores Drive, McDade Road, Southland Lane, Landing Drive, Southland Drive

b. Georgia Windstream - Twin Bridges Road

33



PUTNAM COUNTY

RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT APPLICATION

Date: _______________________________ 

CONTRACTOR NAME: ______________________________ TELEPHONE NO. ____________________ 

WORK TO BE DONE ON R.O.W. OF _________________ AND ____________________ 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE WORK TO BEGIN:  ________________________________________________ 

COMPLETION DATE:  ___________________________________________________ 

ANY CRANE/BOOM LIFTING DEVICE OR SCAFFORLDING TO BE USED ON SITE ____ YES ____ NO 

IF YES – PLEASE PROVIDE A SKETCH OF LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT & SAFETY MEASURES MUST BE SUBMITTED 
WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

WORK AREA UNDER THIS PERMIT IS APPROXIMATELY _____ LENGTH _____ WIDTH 

DOES YOUR BOND COVER PATCH WORK ______ YES ______ NO 

WILL THIS PERMIT REQUIRE BORING ______ YES ______ NO 

WILL YOU NEED TO CLOSE A ROAD ______ YES ______ NO 

WILL YOU NEED TO CUT A SIDEWALK ______ YES ______ NO 

Note:  Permittee shall comply in whole with this permit, which is issued in accordance with PUTNAM COUNTY 
CODES & ORDINANCES. 
The closing of any road requires a sketch to be submitted and alternate route to be approved by the Putnam 
County Public Works Department. 

Applicant: __________________________ Contact, If not Applicant ______________________________ 

Company Name: _____________________ 

Telephone: 

___________________ Fax: __________________ 

Mobile Phone: _________________ Address:  ____________________________________________________ 

City:  _________________________ State: _______________ Zip Code:   ________________ 

Official Use Only 

Permit No. ___________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________
OFFICE USE ONLY:
Payment Received:  $55.00  Date ____________________  Receipt # ______________________

December 1, 2022
Windstream Georgia, LLC

Point Drive, Franklin Drive, Twi Light Shores Road, Twilight Shores Drive, Mcdade Road, Southland Lane, Landing Drive, and

buried 48-CT FBR to be pulled through new 1.25" conduit for 14,339, aerial 144-CT FBR lashed to existing strand for 2,046',

FBR lashed to existing strand for 2,378'.                                                                                                  PRN: 8608.704322157

864-312-4194

Windstream proposes to place Fiber Optic Cable along Burtom Road SW, Shoals Point, Anchor

Southland Drive for a total of 43,612' consisting of buried 144-CT FBR to be pulled through new 1.25" conduit for 14,333',

aerial 48-CT FBR lashed to existing strand for 7,560', aerial 24-CT FBR lashed to existing strand for 2,956', and aerial 12-CT

12/15/2022
1/15/2023

43,612' 1.25"

Cecile Carrell

Windstream Georgia, LLC 864-312-4194 N/A
felecia.carrell@windstream.com 4001 N Rodney Parham Road

Little Rock AR 72212

Burtom Road SW Mcdade Road

✔

✔
✔

✔
✔

34



Putnam County Public Works Department

115 S. Forrest Street

Eatonton, Georgia 31024

706-485-8817

Permit Number: 20220282

Job Location: Burtom Road SW, Shoals Point, Anchor
Point Drive, Franklin Drive, Twilight Shores Road,
Twilight Shores Drive, McDade Road, Southland Lane,
Landing Drive, and Southland Drive
City,State,Zip: Eatonton, GA 31024
APN:
Right of Way: 60

 Permit Type: Right of Way Permit
Permit #: 20220282
Date Issued:

Applicant Name: Windstream Georgia, LLC
Address: 4001 N Rodney Parham Road
City,State,Zip: Little Rock, AR 72212
Phone: 864-312-4194
Email: felecia.carrell@windstream.com

 Owner: Putnam CO BOC
Address: 117 Putnam Dr
City,State,Zip: Eatonton, GA 31024
Phone: 706-485-5826
Email: putnamboc@putnamcountyga.us

Fee Amount

Right-Of-Way Permit $55.00

 Payment Date Amount

12/01/2022 $55.00

Total Fee: $55.00 Total Paid: $55.00

Right-of-Way Permit

Job Description: Windstream proposes to place Fiber Optic Cable along Burtom Road SW, Shoals Point, Anchor Point Drive,
Franklin Drive, Twi Light Shores Road, Twilight Shores Drive, Mcdade Road, Southland Lane, Landing Drive, and Southland
Drive for total of 43,612’ consisting of buried 144-CT FBR to be pulled through new 1.25” conduit for 14,333’, buried 48-CT
FBR to be pulled through new 1.25” conduit for 14,339’, aerial 144-CT FBR lashed to existing strand for 2,046’, aerial 48-CT
FBR lashed to existing strand for 7,560’, aerial 24-CT FBR lashed to existing strand for 2,956’, and aerial 12-CT FBR lashed to
existing strand for 2,378’.

Putnam County hereby grants this permit to use the county right-of-way along the above-named road for the above state purpose.

Permittee agrees to abide by all of the rules and regulations of Putnam County during construction and at all times thereafter.

Permittee shall be responsible for placing the right-of-way in like condition as they found it.

Putnam County may cancel this permit at any time for any reason or no reason and shall not be liable for any damages or costs
which shall incur.

This permit does not grant any right, title, or interest in the county right-of-way.

    
 County Official  Date  

35



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

KEYMAP

615/25
40-5

615/26
40-5

615/55
0-0

615/22
40-6

615/24
0-0

615/56
0-0

615/56-1
0-0

615/56-2
0-0

615/56-3
0-0

615/25-1

615/@24

615/@26-1

615/@26-2

615/@26-3

615/@26-4

615/@26-5

615/@26-5-1

639/@1-1

639/@1

627/@2

627/@3

627/@3-1

627/@4

627/@5

627/@6

627/@6-1

627/@6-2

627/@7

627/@8

627/@9

627/@9-1

627/@9-2

627/@10

627/@10-3

627/@10-4

627/@10-1

627/@11

627/@10-5

627/@10-2

627/@11-1

627/@11-3

627/@11-2

627/@12

627/@12-3

615/@56-3

615/@56-1

GPS:33.217134°
-83.430778°

(POINT A)

GPS:33.216959°
-83.430076°

GPS:33.217099°
-83.429609°

GPS:33.217486°
-83.428394°

GPS:33.217293°
-83.427659°

GPS:33.216258°
-83.426347°

GPS:33.216128°
-83.426317°

GPS:33.216398°
-83.425422°

GPS:33.216290°
-83.425350°

GPS:33.216816°
-83.424951°

GPS:33.217187°
-83.424670°

GPS:33.217388°
-83.424351°

GPS:33.217315°
-83.424277°

GPS:33.217699°
-83.423512°

GPS:33.217606°
-83.423475°

GPS:33.217996°
-83.422585°

GPS:33.217921°
-83.422540°

GPS:33.218511°
-83.421335°

GPS:33.218506°
-83.421202°

GPS:33.219899°
-83.421467°

GPS:33.221012°
-83.421499°

GPS:33.221332°
-83.421268°

GPS:33.221148°
-83.420472°

GPS:33.221032°
-83.420263°

GPS:33.220421°
-83.420006°

GPS:33.219935°
-83.419710°

GPS:33.219560°
-83.419525°

GPS:33.219048°
-83.419449°

GPS:33.219031°
-83.419558°

GPS:33.218107°
-83.419325°

GPS:33.216845°
-83.419095°

GPS:33.216744°
-83.419196°

GPS:33.216908°
-83.417849°

GPS:33.216762°
-83.417835°

GPS:33.216903°
-83.417513°

GPS:33.216517°
-83.416512°

GPS:33.216365°
-83.415580°

GPS:33.216351°
-83.414960°

GPS:33.216643°
-83.416842°

GPS:33.216510°
-83.416966°

GPS:33.216050°
-83.416754°

GPS:33.215478°
-83.417095°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 216' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (515/56-1) TO
POLE (615/56).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 206' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
EXISTING POLE (615/26) TO PROPOSED PED
(615/26-1)

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 332' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/22) TO
POLE (615/23).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 570' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/24) TO
POLE (615/25-1).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 570' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/24) TO
POLE (615/25-1).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 570' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/25-1) TO
POLE (615/26).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 206' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/26) TO (615/26-1) WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 214' OF

BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/26-1) TO (615/26-3)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 266' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
EXISTING POLE (615/26) TO PROPOSED PED
(615/@26-4)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 122' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/@26-4) TO (615/26-5)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 476' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/@26-5) TO (639/@1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 476' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/@26-5) TO (639/@1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 668' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (639/@1) TO (627/@2)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 668' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (639/@1) TO (627/@2)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 392' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@2) TO (627/@3)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 392' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@2) TO (627/@3)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 238' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@3) TO (627/@4)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 242' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@5) TO (627/@6)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 172' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@4) TO (627/@5)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 172' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@4) TO (627/@5)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 242' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@6) TO (627/@6-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 110' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@6-1) TO (627/@6-2)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 354' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@6-2) TO (627/@7)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 172' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@7) TO (627/@8)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 172' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@7) TO (627/@8)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 466' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@8) TO (627/@9)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 584' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@9) TO (627/@9-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 584' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@9) TO (627/@9-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 552' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@9-1) TO (627/@10)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 552' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@9-1) TO (627/@10)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 360' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10) TO (627/@10-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 360' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10) TO (627/@10-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 674' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10-1) TO (627/@10-2)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 170' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10-2) TO (627/@11)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 196' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@11) TO (627/@11-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 196' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@11) TO (627/@11-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 246' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@11-1) TO (627/@11-2)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 366' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@11-2) TO (627/@12)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 732' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@12) TO EXISTING POLE
(615/55)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 732' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@12) TO (615/55)

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 326' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/55) TO
POLE (615/56-3).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 326' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/55) TO
POLE (615/56-3).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 456' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/56-3) TO
POLE (615/56-1).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 456' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/56-3) TO
POLE (615/56-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 440' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
EXISING POLE (615/56) TO PROPOSED PED
(POINT A)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/@26-5) TO (615/@26-5-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (639/@1) TO (639/@1-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@3) TO (627/@3-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@9-1) TO (627/@9-2)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10) TO (627/@10-3)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10-1) TO (627/@10-4)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10-2) TO (627/@10-5)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@11-2) TO (627/@11-3)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 28' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@12) TO (627/@12-3)

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 146' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/24 ) TO
POLE (615/23).

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 D

R

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 D

R

TWILIGHT SHORES RD
TWILIGHT SHORES RD

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

TW
ILIG

H
T SH

O
R

ES R
D

TW
ILIG

HT SHO
RES RD

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

TW
ILIG

H
T SH

O
R

ES R
D

TW
ILIG

H
T SH

O
R

ES R
D

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

TW
ILIG

H
T SH

O
R

ES R
D

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

G
RA

Y 
RD

 S
W

55
SPEEDLIMIT

25 SPEED
LIMIT

25 SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEEDLIMIT

25
SPEEDLIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT 25 SPEED

LIMIT

25
SP
EE
D

LIM
IT

25
SP

EE
D

LIM
IT

25SP
EE

D
LIM

IT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEE

D
LIMIT

25
SPEED

LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED

LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS:33.216107°
-83.426115°

(POINT C)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 64' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (POINT B) TO (POINT C)

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@3
627/@3-1GPS:33.219048°

-83.419449° GPS:33.219031°
-83.419558°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

28'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 3

48'

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

615/56
0-0

GPS:33.216959°
-83.430076°

GPS:33.217099°
-83.429609°

615/56-1
0-0

615/23
0-0

GPS:33.215099°
-83.417169°

28'14' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@3-1
LAT:33.219031°

LONG:-83.419558°

14'28' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@3
LAT:33.219048°

LONG:-83.419449°

14'28' 28'14'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR NORTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 615/56
LAT:33.216959°

LONG:-83.430076°

EXISTING POLE 615/56-1
LAT:33.217099°

LONG:-83.429609°

GPS:33.216227°
-83.426223°

(POINT B)

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOPR/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

C

C

615/@63-2

615/@63-3

615/@63-4

615/@63-4-1

615/@63-5

615/@63-6

615/@63-7

615/@63-8

615/@63-9

615/@63-10

615/@63-11

615/@63-15

615/@63-16

615/@63-19

615/@63-20

615/@63-37

615/@63-22

615/@63-23

615/@63-24

615/@63-25

615/@63-26

615/@63-27

615/@63-28

615/@63-29

615/@63-30

615/@63-31

615/@63-32

615/@63-33

615/@63-34

615/@63-35

615/@63-36

615/@63-5-1

615/@63-18-1

615/@63-1

615/@62

615/@63-12

615/@63-13

615/@63-14

615/@332

615/@338

615/@356

615/@364

615/@388

615/@63-39

615/@63-40

615/@63-21

ANCHOR P
OIN

T D
R

25
SPEEDLIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEEDLIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEEDLIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEEDLIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25 SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25 SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25 SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPE

ED

LIM
IT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SP
EE
D

LIM
IT

25SP
EE

D
LIM

IT

25
SPEED

LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25SP
EE

D
LI
MI
T 25SP
EE

D
LI
MI
T

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEEDLIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEEDLIMIT

25
SPEEDLIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEEDLIMIT

25
SPEED

LIMIT

25
SPE

ED

LIM
IT

25
SPE

ED

LIM
IT

GPS:
33.223422°
-83.430281°

GPS:
33.224669°
-83.429293°

GPS:
33.224348°
-83.428755°

GPS:
33.223941°
-83.428222°

GPS:
33.224341°
-83.428768°

GPS:
33.222959°
-83.427655°

GPS:
33.226003°
-83.427133°

GPS:
33.226717°
-83.425619°

GPS:
33.226778°
-83.423685°

GPS:
33.226825°
-83.422908°

GPS:
33.227539°
-83.418240°

GPS:
33.227619°
-83.416766°

GPS:
33.227055°
-83.416483°

GPS:
31.266226°
-83.991810°

GPS:
31.266226°
-83.991810°

GPS:
33.224331°
-83.414390°

GPS:
33.222834°
-83.410189°

GPS:
33.222834°
-83.410189°°

GPS:
33.222902°
-83.409296°

GPS:
33.225978°
-83.412374°

GPS:
33.226426°
-83.411914°

GPS:
31.266226°
-83.991810°

GPS:
33.226635°
-83.411763°

GPS:
33.226774°
-83.411712°

GPS:
33.227159°
-83.411745°

GPS:
33.229614°
-83.410605°

GPS:
33.229682°
-83.409765°

GPS:
33.230182°
-83.409313°

GPS:
33.230591°
-83.409165°

GPS:
33.230818°
-83.409110°

GPS:
33.231242°
-83.409007°

GPS:
33.231683°
-83.408887°

GPS:
33.232110°
-83.408774°

GPS:
33.232600°
-83.408712°

GPS:
33.232997°
-83.408712°

GPS:
33.233666°
-83.408628°

GPS:
33.234013°
-83.408423°

GPS:
33.234368°
-83.408165°

GPS:
33.236064°
-83.407591°

GPS:
33.236404°
-83.407565°

GPS:
33.237947°
-83.407516°

GPS:
33.238162°
-83.407141°

GPS:
33.238145°
-83.407118°

GPS:
33.222431°
-83.426775°

GPS:
33.222301°
-83.426978°

GPS:
33.221800°
-83.426250°

GPS:
33.221601°
-83.426413°

20'10'

1'

46'

24'

20'10'

1'

46'

24'

16
'

8'

1'
46

'
24

'

46'

16'

8'
24'

1'

46'

16'

8'
24'

1'

46'

16'

8'
24'

1'

46'

24'
20'

10'

1'

46'

24'
20'

10'

1'

46'

24'
20'

10'

1'

46'

24'

20'

10'

1'

46'

24'

20'

10'

1'

46'

24'

20'

10'

1'

46
'20

'

24
'

10
'

1'

46'

24'
20'

20'
1'

46'

24'

20'

10'
1'

46
'

24
'

20
'

10
'

1'

46
'

24
'

20
'

10
'

1'

46'

24'

20'
10'

1'

46'

24'
20'

10'

1'

46'

24'

20'10'

1'

46'

24'

20'

10'

1'

46'

24'
20'

10'

1'

46'

24'

20'
10'

1'

46'
24'

20'
10' 1'

46'

24'

20'10' 1'

46'

24'

20'10'

1'

46'

24'

20'10'

1'

46'

24'

1'

20'

10'

46
'

24
'

20
'

10
'

1'

46
'

24
'

20
'

10
'

1'

20'

10'

1'

AN
CH

OR
 P

OI
NT

 D
R

AN
CH

OR
 P

OI
NT

 D
R

AN
CH

O
R 

PO
IN

T 
DR

AN
CH

O
R 

PO
IN

T 
DR

AN
CH

O
R 

PO
IN

T 
DR

ANCHOR POINT DR

AN
CH

O
R 

PO
IN

T 
DR

AN
CH

O
R 

PO
IN

T 
DR

ANCHOR POINT DR

BURTO
M

 RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

23'

36"

BORE PROFILE

23'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48''

NOT TO SCALE

20'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

10'

20'
10'

(615/63-1)
LAT:33.224669°

LONG:-83.429293°

439 W STONE WOOD DR,
BROKEN ARROW, OK 74012,
USA

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR EAST SIDE

NOT TO SCALE

20'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

10'

20'

10'

(POINT A)
LAT:33.224543°

LONG:-83.429435°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

23'

36"

BORE PROFILE

23'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48''

NOT TO SCALE

20'
10'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

NOT TO SCALE

22'
11'

22'

11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-4)
LAT:33.224341°

LONG:-83.428768°

633/@283

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-4-1)
LAT:33.222959°

LONG:-83.427655°

NOT TO SCALE

20'

22'

11'

22'

11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED(615/@6318-1)
LAT:33.224331°

LONG:-83.414390°

10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

NOT TO SCALE

20'

22'

11'

22'

11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

PROPOSED PED(POINT B)
LAT:33.224352°

LONG:-83.414655°

23'

36"

BORE PROFILE

23'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48''

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 534'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/62) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 534'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/62) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 838'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-1) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-8).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 838'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-1) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-8).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 838'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-1) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-8).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 534'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-8) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-9).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 592'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-9) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-10).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 592'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-9) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-10).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 592'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-9) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-10).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 248'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-10) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-11).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1476'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-11) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-12).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1476'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-11) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-12).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1476'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-11) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-12).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 538'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-12) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-13).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 538'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-12) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-13).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 422'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-13) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-14).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 422'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-13) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-14).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 445'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-14) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-15).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 445'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-14) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-15).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 448'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-15) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-16).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 448'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-15) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-16).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 552'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-16) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-18-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 552'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-16) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-18-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 880'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-18-1) TO
PROPOSED PED(615/63-19).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 880'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-18-1) TO
PROPOSED PED(615/63-19).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 200'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-19) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-20).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 200'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-19) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-20).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 94' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-20) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-37).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 52' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-37) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-21).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 130'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-21) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-22).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 206'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-22) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-23).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 206'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-22) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-23).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 920'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-23) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-24).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 920'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-23) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-24).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 250'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-24) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-25).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 250'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-24) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-25).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 226'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-25) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-26).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 170'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-26) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-27).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 84' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-27) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-28).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 148'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-28) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-29).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 148'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-28) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-29).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 160'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-29) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-30).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 158'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-30) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-31).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 176'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-31) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-32).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 140'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-32) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-33).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 140'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-32) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-33).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 144'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-33) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-34).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 240'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-34) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-35).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 144'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-35) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-36).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 140'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-36) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-332).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 140'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-36) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-332).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 160'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-332) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-338).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 326'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-338) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-356).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 146'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-356) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-364).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 146'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-356) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-364).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 550'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-364) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-388).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 908'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-18-1) TO
PROPOSED PED(615/63-18-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 908'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-16) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-39).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 908'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-18-1) TO
PROPOSED PED(615/63-39).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 714'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-39) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-40).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 714'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-39) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-40).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE
TRACEWIRE 44' BORE THROUGH 2''
CONDUIT FROM (615/@39) TO
PED(615/@39-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 214'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-1) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-2).

25
SP
EE
D

LIM
IT

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 214'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-1) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-2).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 226'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-2) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-3).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 418'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-3) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-4).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 418'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-3) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-4).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 278'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-4) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 278'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-4) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 282'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-5) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-6).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 92' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-6) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-7).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE
TRACEWIRE 44' BORE THROUGH 2''
CONDUIT FROM (615/@63-5) TO
PED(615/@63-5-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE
TRACEWIRE 44' BORE THROUGH 2''
CONDUIT FROM (615/@63-4) TO
PED(615/@63-4-1).

615/@63-1
GPS:
33.224669°
-83.429293°

POINT A
GPS:
  33.224543°
-83.429435°

POINT A
GPS:
  33.224543°
-83.429435°

B
U

R
TO

M
 R

D

BURTO
M R

D

BURTO
M R

D

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

SHOALS PT

SHOALS PT

SHOALS PT

SHOALS PT

POINT A
GPS:
  33.224543°
-83.429435°

615/@63-4

GPS:
33.224341°
-83.428768°

615/@63-4-1
GPS:
33.222959°
-83.427655°

SH
O

A
LS

 P
T

615/@63-18-1
GPS:
33.224331°
-83.414390°

POINT B
GPS:
    33.224352°
-83.414655°

POINT B
GPS:
    33.224352°
-83.414655°

B
U

R
TO

M
 R

D

615/@63-39-1

25
SPEED

LIMIT

25
SPEEDLIMIT

23'

36"

BORE PROFILE

23'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48''

NOT TO SCALE

20'
10'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

NOT TO SCALE

20'
10'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-5)
LAT:33.222431°

LONG:-83.426775°

633/@283

GPS:
32.980631°,
-83.244912°

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-5-1)
LAT:33.222301°

LONG:-83.426978°

615/@63-5
GPS:
33.222431°
-83.426775°

615/@63-5-1

GPS:
33.222301°
-83.426978°

SH
O

A
LS

 P
T

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@9-1
627/@9-2GPS:33.218511°

-83.421335° GPS:33.218506°
-83.421202°

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@10
627/@10-3GPS:33.217996°

-83.422585° GPS:33.217921°
-83.422540°

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@10-4
627/@10-1
GPS:33.217699°
-83.423512° GPS:33.217606°

-83.423475°

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@10-5
627/@10-2
GPS:33.217388°
-83.424351° GPS:33.217315°

-83.424277°

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@11-3627/@11-2
GPS:33.216398°
-83.425422° GPS:33.216290°

-83.425350°

28'14' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@9-2
LAT:33.218506°

LONG:-83.421202°

14'28' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@9-1
LAT:33.218511°

LONG:-83.421335°

28'14' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10-3
LAT:33.217921°

LONG:-83.422540°

14'28' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10
LAT:33.217996°

LONG:-83.422585°

28'14' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10-4
LAT:33.217606°

LONG:-83.423475°

14'28' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10-1
LAT:33.217699°

LONG:-83.423512°

28'14' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10-5
LAT:33.217315°

LONG:-83.424277°

14'28' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10-2
LAT:33.217388°

LONG:-83.424351°

28'14' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@11-3
LAT:33.216290°

LONG:-83.425350°

14'28' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@11-2
LAT:33.216398°

LONG:-83.425422°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

(POINT B)

GPS:33.216107°
-83.426115°

(POINT C)

627/@12 627/@12-3GPS:33.216258°
-83.426347° GPS:33.216128°

-83.426317°

28'14' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@12-3
LAT:33.216128°

LONG:-83.426317°

14'28' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@12
LAT:33.216258°

LONG:-83.426347°

28'14' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

 (POINT C)
LAT:33.216107°

LONG:-83.426115°

14'28' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

 (POINT B)
LAT:33.216227°

LONG:-83.426223°

GPS:33.216227°
-83.426223°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

637/@4

637/@5

637/@8

637/@12

637/@16

652/@20

652/@21

620/@2-1

615/@21-1

615/@21-2

620/@2-2

620/@4

620/@8

620/@10

620/@13

620/@1

615/@22

620/@2-3

620/@2

637/@7

620/@2-4

637/@19

650/@1

637/9
0-0

637/2
0-0

615/21
30-6

620/13
40-4

620/11
40-4

637/4
0-0

637/3
0-0

637/6
0-0

637/8
0-0

620/6
40-4

620/9
40-4

620/10
40-3

620/12
40-4

637/5
0-0

620/8
40-4

637/1
0-0

620/7
0-0

63
7/7 0-
0

650/1
0-0

637/13
0-0

637/17
0-0

652/20
0-0

637/16
0-0

637/10
0-0

637/11
0-0

637/12
0-0

637/14
0-0

637/15
0-0

637/18
0-0

637/19
0-0

652/21
0-0

620/4

40-6

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT 25

SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.214627°
-83.428470°

GPS
33.213276°
-83.416139°

615/@21

GPS
33.213697°
-83.412823°

GPS
33.214285°
-83.412301°

GPS
33.214545°
-83.411622°

GPS
33.215160
-83.411376°

GPS
33.214447°
-83.410610°

GPS
33.214324°
-83.409957°

GPS
33.214213°
-83.409235°

GPS
33.214705°
-83.407319°

GPS
33.216397°
-83.406603°

GPS
33.217552°
-83.407302°

GPS
33.217677°
-83.407783°

GPS
33.218301°
-83.407806°

GPS
33.219142°
-83.407683°

GPS
33.215445°
-83.410831°

GPS
33.213428°
-83.416062°

POINT-A

GPS
33.214466°
-83.415814°

GPS
33.215878°
-83.414312°

GPS
33.213135°
-83.416725°

POINT-B

GPS
33.212898°
-83.418564°

GPS
33.212407°
-83.420798°

GPS
33.212559°
-83.420764°

GPS
33.212767°
-83.420584°

GPS
33.214134°
-83.417297°

GPS
33.212467°
-83.422188°

GPS
33.212434°
-83.423007°

GPS
33.212249°
-83.424264°

GPS
33.211935°
-83.425953°

GPS
33.211716°
-83.426573°

GPS
33.212828°
-83.426818°

GPS
33.213568°
-83.427367°

GPS
33.214317°
-83.428539°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 709' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/@21)
TO POLE (637/@4).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 709' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/@21)
TO POLE (637/@4).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 709' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/@21)
TO POLE (637/@4).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 425' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@4) TO
POLE (637/@5).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 425' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@4) TO
POLE (637/@5).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 534' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@5) TO
POLE (637/@6).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 534' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@6) TO
POLE (637/@7).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 276' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@7) TO
POLE (650/@1).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 435' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@7) TO
POLE (637/@8).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 435' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@7) TO
POLE (637/@8).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@8) TO
POLE (637/@9).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@9) TO
POLE (637/@10).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@10)
TO POLE (637/@12).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@10)
TO POLE (637/@12).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@10)
TO POLE (637/@12).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@12)
TO POLE (637/@16).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@12)
TO POLE (637/@16).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 772' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@16)
TO POLE (637/@18).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 812' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@18)
TO POLE (637/@19).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 200' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@19)
TO POLE (637/@20).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 356' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@20)
TO POLE (637/@21).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 40' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(615/@21) TO (POINT-B) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 62' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(615/21) TO (POINT A) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 376' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(POINT-A) TO (615/@21-1) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 376' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(POINT-A) TO (615/@21-1) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 692' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(615/@21-1) TO (615/@21-2) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 692' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(615/@21-1) TO (615/@21-2) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 811' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(POINT-B) TO (620/@2-4) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 611' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-4) TO (620/@2-3) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 611' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-4) TO (620/@2-3) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 62' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-3) TO (620/@2) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 94' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2) TO (620/@1) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1160' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@1) TO (615/@22) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1160' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@1) TO (615/@22) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1160' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@1) TO (615/@22) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 425' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2) TO (620/@2-1) .WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 425' OF BURIED

BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2) TO (620/@2-1) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 254' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-1) TO (620/@2-2) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 384' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-2) TO (620/@4) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 384' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-2) TO (620/@4) .

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 830' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@4) TO
POLE (620/@7).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 830' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@4) TO
POLE (620/@7).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 184' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@7) TO
POLE (620/@8).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 830' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@8) TO
POLE (620/@10).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 830' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@8) TO
POLE (620/@10).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 830' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@8) TO
POLE (620/@10).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 534' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@8) TO
POLE (620/@13).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 443' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@11)
TO POLE (620/@12).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 93' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@12)
TO POLE (620/@13).

64
'

24
'

32
'

12
'

64'

24'

1'

12'

32'

64'

32'
12'

24'
1'

64'

32'
24' 12'

1'

64
'

24
'

12
'32

'

1'

64'

24'

12'
1'

32'

97,257,4
28

48

1'

54'
22'

12'

27'

9,44

54
'

22
'

12
'

1'

37
'

64'
24' 12'

32'

1'

64
'24
'

12
'

1'

32
'

42
' 21
'

22
'

11
'

64'

32'12'
24'

64'
24'

12'
32'

64'24'

12'32'

54
'

22
'

11
'

54'22'
11'27'

54'
22'

11'
27'

54
'

22
'

27
'

11
'

54'
22'

11'27'
1'

54'

22'
11'

1'

27'

54'

22'

11'27'

1'

54'
22'

1'11'27'

54'22'

37'
11' 1'

54'

37'
11'

22'

MCDADE RD

MCDADE RD

M
CDADE RD

MCDADE RD

MCDADE RD
MCDADE RD

MCDADE RD

MCDADE RD

MCDADE RD
LANDING DR LANDING DR

LANDING DR

LA
NDIN

G D
R

LA
ND

IN
G D

R

SOUTHLAND DR

SOUTHLAND DR

SOUTHLAND DR

SO
UT

HL
AN

D 
DR

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

SO
UT

HL
AN

D 
DR

SO
UT

HL
AN

D 
LN

SO
UT

HL
AN

D 
LN

SOUTHLAND LN

TWILIGHT SHORES DR

TWILIGHT SHORES DR

TWILIGHT SHORES DR

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

24'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 1

64'

637/4
GPS:
33.213697°
-83.412823° 637/5

GPS
33.214285°
-83.412301°

LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

24'12' 24'12'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 637/4
LAT:33.213697°

LONG:-83.412823°

EXISTING POLE637/5
LAT:33.214285°

LONG:-83.412301°

24'12' 24'11'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 637/6
LAT:33.214545°

LONG:--83.411622°

EXISTING POLE637/5
LAT:33.214285°

LONG:-83.412301°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

24'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 2

64'

637/6

LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

637/5

GPS
33.214285°
-83.412301°

GPS
33.214545°
-83.411622°

22'11' 22'11'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 637/10
LAT:33.214213°

LONG:-83.409235°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

21'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 4

54'

637/9

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

637/8

GPS
33.214447°
-83.410610°

GPS
33.214324°
-83.409957°

22'11' 22'11'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 637/8
LAT:33.214447°

LONG:-83.410610°

EXISTING POLE637/9
LAT:33.214324°

LONG:-83.409957°

EXISTING POLE637/9
LAT:33.214324°

LONG:-83.409957°

MCDADE RD

24'12' 24'12'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 620/8
LAT:33.211716°

LONG:-83.426573°

437 GORDON HWY,
MILLEDGEVILLE, GA
31061, USA

24'12' 24'12'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

437 GORDON HWY,
MILLEDGEVILLE, GA
31061, USA

EXISTING POLE 620/10
LAT:33.212828°

LONG:-83.426818°

EXISTING POLE 620/7
LAT:33.211935°

LONG:83.425953°

EXISTING POLE 620/8
LAT:33.211716°

LONG:-83.426573°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

21'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 4

54'

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

620/@8

GPS
33.211935°
-83.425953°

GPS
33.211716°
-83.426573°

620/7
0-0

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

21'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 4

54'

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

620/11
40-4

GPS
33.213568°
-83.427367°

620/12
40-4

GPS
33.214317°
-83.428539°

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

M
C

D
A

D
E 

R
D

GPS
33.213276°
-83.416139°

615/@21
GPS
33.213135°
-83.416725°

POINT-B

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

M
C

D
A

D
E 

R
D

620/@2-3
620/@2GPS

33.212407°
-83.420798°

GPS
33.212559°
-83.420764°

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25 SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

24'

12'

22'

11'

PROPOSED PED(620/@2)
LAT:33.212559°

LONG:-83.420764°

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR WEST SIDE

PROPOSED PED 620/@2-3
LAT:33.212407°

LONG:-83.420798°

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

24'

12'

22'

11'

PROPOSED PED(620/@2)
LAT:33.212559°

LONG:-83.420764°

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR WEST SIDE

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

M
C

D
A

D
E 

R
D

615/@22
GPS
33.214134°
-83.417297°

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

24'

12'

22'

11'

PROPOSED PED(620/@2)
LAT:33.212559°

LONG:-83.420764°

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR WEST SIDE

PROPOSED PED POINT B
LAT:33.213135°

LONG:-83.416725°

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

24'

12'

22'

11'

PROPOSED PED(620/@2)
LAT:33.212559°

LONG:-83.420764°

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR WEST SIDE

615/@21
LAT:33.213276°

LONG: -83.416139°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

21'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 4

54'

637/19

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

652/20

GPS
33.217677°
-83.407783°

GPS
33.218301°
-83.407806°

22'
11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

22'
11'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR NORTH SIDE

EXISTING POLE 652/21
LAT:33.219142°

LONG:-83.407683°

EXISTING POLE 637/19
LAT:33.217677°

LONG:-83.407783°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

21'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 4

54'

652/21

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

637/18

GPS
33.217552°
-83.407302°

GPS
33.219142°
-83.407683°

22'
11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

22'
11'

EXISTING POLE 652/21
LAT:33.219142°

LONG:-83.407683°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR NORTH SIDE

EXISTING POLE 637/18
LAT:33.217552°

LONG:-83.407302°

FR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

BURTOM
 RD

BURTOM RD

BURTOM RD

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 R
D

FR
ANKLIN

 R
D

FRANKLIN RD

615/@64-13

FRANKLIN RD

615/64-13

615/64-14

615/64-18

615/64-19

615/64-20

615/64-21

615/64-22

615/64-23

615/64-24

615/64-25

615/@64-14

615/@64-18

615/@64-20

615/@64-22

615/@64-23

615/@64-25

615/63-98

615/64-1

615/64-2

615/64-3

615/64-4

615/64-5

615/64-7

615/64-9

615/64-10

615/64-11

615/@64-4

615/@64-6

615/@64-8

615/@63-107

615/64-6

615/64-8615/64-8

615/@64-1

BURTOM RD

40
'

20
' 10

'

40'

20'

10'

40'

20'
10'

40'

20'

10'

40' 20'
10'

40
'

20
'

10
'

40'

20
'

10'

40
'

20
' 10
'

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 2729' OF NEW
AERIAL 24 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/63-98)
TO POLE (615/64-11).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 2729' OF NEW
AERIAL 24 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/63-98)
TO POLE (615/64-11).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 2729' OF NEW
AERIAL 24 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/63-98)
TO POLE (615/64-11).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 2729' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/63-98)
TO POLE (615/64-11).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 227' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-8)
TO POLE (615/63-107).

GPS:33.222929°
-83.409299°

GPS:33.221970°
-83.410387°

GPS:33.221716°
-83.410704°

GPS:33.220033°
-83.410485°

GPS:33.219822°
-83.410393°

GPS:33.219564°
-83.410453°

GPS:33.219445°
-83.410720°

GPS:33.218893°
-83.411018°

GPS:33.219215°
-83.411993°

GPS:33.222959°
-83.408734°

GPS:33.221173°
-83.406435°

GPS:33.220869°
-83.406280°

GPS:33.220740°
-83.405974°

GPS:33.218235°
-83.404087°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 7

BU
R

TO
M

 R
D

40'

615/64-18

GPS:33.221173°
-83.406435°

615/64-19

GPS:33.220869°
-83.406280°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 8

BU
R

TO
M

 R
D

40'

615/64-19

GPS:33.220869°
-83.406280°

615/64-20

GPS:33.220740°
-83.405974°

24'

46'

25
SPEED
LIMIT

BURTOM RD

GPS:33.222996°
-83.408721°

NOT TO SCALE

20'

20'
10'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

10'

20'

10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/@64-13
LAT:33.222996°

LONG:-83.408721°

PROPOSED PED 615/63-98
LAT:33.222929°

LONG:-83.409299°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 2

FR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

40'

615/64-1

GPS:33.221970°
-83.410387°

615/64-2

GPS:33.221716°
-83.410704°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 3

FR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

40'

615/64-5

GPS:33.220033°
-83.410485°

615/64-6

GPS:33.219822°
-83.410393°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 1

FR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

40'

615/63-98

GPS:33.222929°
-83.409299°

615/64-1

GPS:33.221970°
-83.410387°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 6

BU
R

TO
M

 R
D

40'

615/63-98

GPS:33.222929°
-83.409299°

615/64-13

GPS:33.222959°
-83.408734°

NOT TO SCALE

20'

20'
10'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

10'

20'

10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/64-1
LAT:33.221970°

LONG:-83.410387°

PROPOSED PED 615/63-98
LAT:33.222929°

LONG:-83.409299°

20'
10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'
10'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/64-19
LAT:33.220869°

LONG:-83.406280°

PROPOSED PED 615/64-18
LAT:33.221173°

LONG:-83.406435°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 4

FR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

40'

615/64-7

GPS:33.219564°
-83.410453°

615/64-8

GPS:33.219445°
-83.410720°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 5

FR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

40'

615/64-8

GPS:33.219445°
-83.410720°

615/64-9

GPS:33.218893°
-83.411018°

20'
10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'
11'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/64-19
LAT:33.220869°

LONG:-83.406280°

PROPOSED PED 615/64-20
LAT:33.220740°

LONG:-83.405974°

20'
10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'
10'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/64-2
LAT:33.221716°

LONG:-83.410704°

PROPOSED PED 615/64-1
LAT:33.221970°

LONG:-83.410387°

20'
10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'
10'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/64-5
LAT:33.220033°

LONG:-83.410485°

PROPOSED PED 615/64-6
LAT:33.219822°

LONG:-83.410393°

20'10' 20'10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 615/64-7
LAT:33.219564°

LONG:-83.410453°

EXISTING POLE 615/64-8
LAT:33.219445°

LONG:-83.410720°

20'10' 20'10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 615/64-8
LAT:33.219445°

LONG:-83.410720°

EXISTING POLE 615/64-9
LAT:33.218893°

LONG:-83.411018°

POINT Z
GPS
33.214192°
-83.417471°

POINT Z
GPS
33.214192°
-83.417471°

22'11' 22'11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 615/@22
LAT:33.214134°

LONG:-83.417297°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

22'11' 22'11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED POINT Z
LAT:33.214192°

LONG:-83.417471°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

GPS
33.213276°
-83.416139°

615/@21
GPS
33.213428°
-83.416062°

POINT-A

NOT TO SCALE

24'

22'
11'

22'

11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

12'

24'

12'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

POINT-A
LAT:33.213428°

LONG: -83.416062°

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 620/12
LAT:33.214317°

LONG:-83.428539°

PROPOSED PED 620/11
LAT:33.213568°

LONG:-83.427367°

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 620/12
LAT:33.214317°

LONG:-83.428539°

PROPOSED PED 620/13
LAT:33.214627°

LONG:--83.428470°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

28'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 2

48'

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

615/26
40-5

615/25-1

GPS:33.216643°
-83.416842°

GPS:33.216510°
-83.416966°

NOT TO SCALE

24'

28'

14'

28'

14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

12'

EXISTING POLE 615/25-1
LAT:33.216510°

LONG:-83.416966°

EXISTING POLE 615/26
LAT:33.214165°

LONG:-83.416842°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR NORTH SIDE

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

28'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 1

52'

615/22
40-6
GPS:33.214165°
-83.417314° 615/23

0-0

GPS:33.215099°
-83.417169°

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 D

R

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

28'
14'

EXISTING POLE 615/23
LAT:33.215099°

LONG:-83.417169°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR NORTH SIDE

EXISTING POLE 615/22
LAT:33.214165°

LONG:-83.417314°

23'

36"

BORE PROFILE

23'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48''

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'

10'

20'

10'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-39)
LAT:33.222834°

LONG:-83.410189°

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'
10'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

20'
10'

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-39-1)
LAT:33.222834°

LONG:-83.410189°°

B
U

R
TO

M
 R

D

615/@63-39
GPS:
33.222834°
-83.410189°

GPS:
33.222834°
-83.410189°°

615/@63-39-1

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

615/@26-5 615/@26-5-1
GPS:33.216908°
-83.417849° GPS:33.216762°

-83.417835°

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

14'28' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 615/@26-5
LAT:33.216908°

LONG:-83.417849°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

28'14' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 615/@26-5-1
LAT:33.216762°

LONG:-83.417835°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

24'

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

639/@1-1639/@1
GPS:33.216845°
-83.419095° GPS:33.216744°

-83.419196°

28'14' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 639/@1-1
LAT:33.216744°

LONG:-83.419196°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

14'28' 28'14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 639/@1
LAT:33.216845°

LONG:-83.419095°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

NOT TO SCALE

22'

24'

12'

24'

12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

11'

EXISTING POLE 637/8
LAT:33.214447°

LONG:-83.410610°

EXISTING POLE637/7
LAT:33.215160°

LONG:--83.411376°

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

22'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 4

64'

637/8

637/7

GPS
33.215160
-83.411376°

GPS
33.214447°
-83.410610°

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

22'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

A PROFILE 3

64'

637/7

LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

637/6
GPS
33.214545°
-83.411622°

GPS
33.215160
-83.411376°

NOT TO SCALE

22'

24'

12'

24'

12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

11'

EXISTING POLE 637/6
LAT:33.214545°

LONG:--83.411622°

EXISTING POLE637/7
LAT:33.215160°

LONG:--83.411376°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

POINT Y
GPS:33.222996°
-83.408721°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 287' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/63-98)
TO POLE (615/64-13).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 508' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-13)
TO POLE (615/64-14).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 508' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-13)
TO POLE (615/64-14).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 311' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-14)
TO POLE (615/64-18).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 463' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-18)
TO POLE (615/64-20).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 528' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-20)
TO POLE (615/64-22).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 281' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-22)
TO POLE (615/64-23).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 281' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-23)
TO POLE (615/64-25).

GPS:33.218855°
-83.404483°

GPS:33.219546°
-83.404876°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 811' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(POINT-B) TO (620/@2-4) .

54'27'

22'
11'

54'
27'

22'
11'

36



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

VC MAP

VICINITY MAP

Windstream proposed
Fiber Optic
Cable Placement:
Buried 144-ct FBR to be
Pulled Through New 1.25"
Conduit= 14333'

Buried 48-ct FBR to be
Pulled Through New 1.25"
Conduit=14339'

AERIAL 144-CT FBR
LASHED TO EXISTING
STRAND=2046'

AERIAL 48-CT FBR
LASHED TO EXISTING
STRAND=7560'

AERIAL 24-CT FBR
LASHED TO EXISTING
STRAND=2956'

AERIAL 12-CT FBR
LASHED TO EXISTING
STRAND=2378'

Total Proposed cable
=43612'

37



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-01

A-
03

A-02

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@62

25
SPEEDLIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

GPS:
33.223422°
-83.430281°

20'10'

1'

46'

24'

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 534'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/62) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-1).

BURTO
M R

D

38



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-02

B-
09

A-01

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C 615/@63-1

25
SPEEDLIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

GPS:
33.224669°
-83.429293°

20'10'

1'

46'

24'

16
'

8'

1'
46

'
24

'

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 534'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/62) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 838'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-1) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-8).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 214'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-1) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-2).

25
SP
EE
D

LIM
IT

POINT A
GPS:
  33.224543°
-83.429435°

BURTO
M R

D

BURTOM RD

SHOALS PT

39



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-03

A-06

A-04

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-2

615/@63-3

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPE

ED

LIM
IT

GPS:
33.224348°
-83.428755°

GPS:
33.223941°
-83.428222°

46'

16'

8'
24'

1'

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 214'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-1) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-2).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 226'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-2) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-3).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 418'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-3) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-4).

SHOALS PT

40



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-04

A-03

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOPR/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-4

C

C

615/@63-4-1

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPE

ED

LIM
IT

GPS:
33.224341°
-83.428768°

GPS:
33.222959°
-83.427655°

46'

16'

8'
24'

1'

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 418'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-3) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-4).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 278'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-4) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE
TRACEWIRE 44' BORE THROUGH 2''
CONDUIT FROM (615/@63-4) TO
PED(615/@63-4-1).

SHOALS PT

41



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-05

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W
R/W

R/W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C
C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-5

615/@63-6

615/@63-7

C

C

615/@63-5-1

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED

LIMIT

GPS:
33.222431°
-83.426775°

GPS:
33.222301°
-83.426978°

GPS:
33.221800°
-83.426250°

GPS:
33.221601°
-83.426413°

46'

16'

8'
24'

1'

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 278'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-4) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 282'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-5) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-6).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 92' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-6) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-7).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE
TRACEWIRE 44' BORE THROUGH 2''
CONDUIT FROM (615/@63-5) TO
PED(615/@63-5-1).

SHOALS PT

42



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-06

A-07

A-
02

A-03

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

25
SPEEDLIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable46'

24'
20'

10'

1'

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 838'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-1) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-8).

BURTOM RD

43



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-07

A-
08

A-06
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-8

615/@63-9

25
SPEEDLIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

GPS:
33.226003°
-83.427133°

GPS:
33.226717°
-83.425619°

46'

24'
20'

10'

1'

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 838'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-1) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-8).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 534'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-8) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-9).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 592'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-9) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-10).

BURTOM RD

44



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-08

A-
09

A-
07

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

46'

24'
20'

10'

1'

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 592'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-9) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-10).

BURTOM RD

45



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-09

A-
10

A-
08

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W
R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

615/@63-10

615/@63-11

25 SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

GPS:
33.226778°
-83.423685°

GPS:
33.226825°
-83.422908°

46'

24'

20'

10'

1'

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 592'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-9) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-10).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 248'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-10) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-11).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1476'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-11) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-12).

BURTOM RD

46



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-10

A-
11

A-
09

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25 SPEED
LIMIT

46'

24'

20'

10'

1'

BURTOM RD

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1476'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-11) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-12).

47



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-11

A-
10

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-12

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

GPS:
33.227539°
-83.418240°

46'

24'

20'

10'

1'

BURTOM RD

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1476'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-11) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-12).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 538'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-12) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-13).

48



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-12

A-13

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C
C

C C C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-13

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25 SPEED
LIMIT

GPS:
33.227619°
-83.416766°

46
'20

'

24
'

10
'

1'

BURTOM RDWINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 538'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-12) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-13).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 422'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-13) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-14).

49



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-13

A-12

A-
11

A-14

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-14

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable 25

SPE
ED

LIM
IT

GPS:
33.227055°
-83.416483°

46'

24'
20'

20'
1'

BURTOM RD

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 422'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-13) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-14).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 445'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-14) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-15).

50



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-14

A-13

A-15

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-15

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS:
31.266226°
-83.991810°

46'

24'

20'

10'
1'

BURTOM RD
WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 445'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-14) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-15).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 448'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-15) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-16).

51



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-15

A-
16

A-14

B-12

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-16

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SP
EE
D

LIM
IT

GPS:
31.266226°
-83.991810°

46
'

24
'

20
'

10
'

1'

BURTOM RD

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 448'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-15) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-16).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 552'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-16) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-18-1).

52



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-16

A-
17

A-26

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-18-1

ANCHOR P
OIN

T D
R

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25SP
EE

D
LIM

IT

GPS:
33.224331°
-83.414390°

46
'

24
'

20
'

10
'

1'

46'

24'

20'
10'

1'

46'

24'

1'

20'

10'

BURTO
M

 RD

BURTOM RD

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 552'
OF BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-16) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-18-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 880'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-18-1) TO
PROPOSED PED(615/63-19).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 908'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-18-1) TO
PROPOSED PED(615/63-18-1).

POINT B
GPS:
    33.224352°
-83.414655°

25
SPEED

LIMIT

53



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-17

A-18
A-

16
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@63-19

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable 25

SPEED

LIMIT

GPS:
33.225978°
-83.412374°46'

24'
20'

10'

1'

ANCHOR POINT DR

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 880'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-18-1) TO
PROPOSED PED(615/63-19).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 200'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-19) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-20).

54



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-18

A-19

A-17

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

615/@63-20

615/@63-37

615/@63-22

615/@63-21

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

GPS:
33.226426°
-83.411914°

GPS:
31.266226°
-83.991810°

GPS:
33.226635°
-83.411763°

GPS:
33.226774°
-83.411712°

46'

24'

20'10'

1'

AN
CH

O
R 

PO
IN

T 
DR

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 200'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-19) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-20).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 94' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-20) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-37).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 52' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-37) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-21).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 130'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-21) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-22).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 206'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-22) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-23).

25
SPEEDLIMIT

55



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-19

A-20

A-18

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

615/@63-23

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS:
33.227159°
-83.411745°

46'

24'

20'

10'

1'

AN
CH

O
R 

PO
IN

T 
DR

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 206'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-22) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-23).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 920'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-23) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-24).

56



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-20

A-
21

A-19

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C C C C C C C

615/@63-24

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEEDLIMIT

GPS:
33.229614°
-83.410605°

46'

24'
20'

10'

1'

ANCHOR POINT DR

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 920'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-23) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-24).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 250'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-24) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-25).

57



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-21

A-22
A-

20

EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EO

P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EO

P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/

W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/

W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

C C C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
615/@63-25

615/@63-26

615/@63-27

615/@63-28

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS:
33.229682°
-83.409765°

GPS:
33.230182°
-83.409313°

GPS:
33.230591°
-83.409165°

GPS:
33.230818°
-83.409110°

46'

24'

20'
10'

1'

AN
CH

O
R 

PO
IN

T 
DR

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 250'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-24) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-25).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 226'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-25) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-26).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 170'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-26) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-27).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 84' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-27) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-28).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 148'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-28) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-29).

58



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-22

A-23

A-21

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

615/@63-29

615/@63-30

615/@63-31

615/@63-32
Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEEDLIMIT

GPS:
33.231242°
-83.409007°

GPS:
33.231683°
-83.408887°

GPS:
33.232110°
-83.408774°

GPS:
33.232600°
-83.408712°

46'
24'

20'
10' 1'

AN
CH

O
R 

PO
IN

T 
DR

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 148'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-28) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-29).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 160'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-29) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-30).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 158'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-30) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-31).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 176'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-31) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-32).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 140'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-32) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-33).

59



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-23

A-24

A-22

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

615/@63-33

615/@63-34

615/@63-35

615/@63-36

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEEDLIMIT

GPS:
33.232997°
-83.408712°

GPS:
33.233666°
-83.408628°

GPS:
33.234013°
-83.408423°

GPS:
33.234368°
-83.408165°

46'

24'

20'
10' 1'

AN
CH

O
R 

PO
IN

T 
DR

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 140'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-32) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-33).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 144'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-33) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-34).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 240'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-34) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-35).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 144'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-35) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-36).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 140'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-36) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-332).

60



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-24

A-25

A-23

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@332

615/@338

615/@356

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS:
33.236064°
-83.407591°

GPS:
33.236404°
-83.407565°

GPS:
33.237947°
-83.407516°

46'

24'

20'10'

1'

AN
CH

OR
 P

OI
NT

 D
R

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 140'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-36) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-332).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 160'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-332) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-338).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 326'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-338) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-356).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 146'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-356) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-364).

61



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-25

A-24

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@364

615/@388

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEEDLIMIT

GPS:
33.238162°
-83.407141°

GPS:
33.238145°
-83.407118°

46'

24'

20'10'

1'

AN
CH

OR
 P

OI
NT

 D
R

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 146'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-356) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-364).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 550'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-364) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-388).

62



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-26

A-
27

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
PR

/W
R

/W
R

/W
R

/W
R

/W
R

/W
R

/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

46
'

24
'

20
'

10
'

1'

BURTOM RD

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 908'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-16) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-39).

63



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-27

A-
28

A-17

A-
26

A-32

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC
C

C
C

C

C
C

C
C

C

615/@63-39

C
C

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25SP
EE

D
LI
MI
TGPS:

33.222834°
-83.410189°

GPS:
33.222834°
-83.410189°°

46
'

24
'

20
'

10
'

1'

BURTOM RD

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 908'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-18-1) TO
PROPOSED PED(615/63-39).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 714'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-39) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-40).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE
TRACEWIRE 44' BORE THROUGH 2''
CONDUIT FROM (615/@39) TO
PED(615/@39-1).

615/@63-39-1

64



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-28

A-
29

A-
27

A-32

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOP

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/WR/WR/WR/WR/W

CCC

615/@63-40

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25SP
EE

D
LI
MI
T

GPS:
33.222902°
-83.409296°

20'

10'

1'

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 714'
OF BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/63-39) TO  PROPOSED
PED(615/63-40).

BURTOM
 RD

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

FR
ANKLIN

 R
D

FRANKLIN RD

615/@64-13

615/64-13

615/63-98

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BURTOM RD

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

40
'

20
' 10

'

40'

20'

10'25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 2729' OF NEW
AERIAL 24 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/63-98)
TO POLE (615/64-11).

GPS:33.222929°
-83.409299°

GPS:33.222959°
-83.408734°

24'

46'

GPS:33.222996°
-83.408721°

C C C C C C C
C C C C

POINT Y
GPS:33.222996°
-83.408721°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 287' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/63-98)
TO POLE (615/64-13).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 508' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-13)
TO POLE (615/64-14).

65



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-29

A-30

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

615/64-14

615/@64-14

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

40
'

20
'

10
'

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

BURTOM RD

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 508' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-13)
TO POLE (615/64-14).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 311' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-14)
TO POLE (615/64-18).

66



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-30

A-
31

A-29

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

BURTOM RD

615/64-18

615/64-19

615/64-20

615/64-21

615/64-22

615/64-23

615/@64-18

615/@64-20

615/@64-22

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

40'

20
'

10'

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

GPS:33.221173°
-83.406435°

GPS:33.220869°
-83.406280°

GPS:33.220740°
-83.405974°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 463' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-18)
TO POLE (615/64-20).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 528' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-20)
TO POLE (615/64-22).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 281' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-22)
TO POLE (615/64-23).

GPS:33.219546°
-83.404876°

67



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-31

B-
26

A-
30

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

BURTOM RD

615/64-23

615/64-24

615/64-25

615/@64-23

615/@64-25

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

40
'

20
' 10
'

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

GPS:33.218235°
-83.404087°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 281' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-23)
TO POLE (615/64-25).

GPS:33.218855°
-83.404483°

68



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-32

A-
29

A-33

FR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

615/64-1

615/64-2

615/@64-1

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOPR/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

40'

20'
10'

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 2729' OF NEW
AERIAL 24 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/63-98)
TO POLE (615/64-11).

GPS:33.221970°
-83.410387°

GPS:33.221716°
-83.410704°

69



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-33

A-32

A-34

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 R
D

615/64-3

615/64-4

615/64-5

615/@64-4

615/@64-6

615/64-6

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

40'

20'

10'

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 2729' OF NEW
AERIAL 24 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/63-98)
TO POLE (615/64-11).

GPS:33.220033°
-83.410485°

GPS:33.219822°
-83.410393°

70



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-34

A-33

FRANKLIN RD

615/64-7

615/64-9

615/64-10

615/64-11

615/@64-8

615/@63-107

615/64-8615/64-8

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/
W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

40' 20'
10'

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 2729' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/63-98)
TO POLE (615/64-11).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 227' OF NEW
AERIAL 12 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/64-8)
TO POLE (615/63-107).

GPS:33.219564°
-83.410453°

GPS:33.219445°
-83.410720°

GPS:33.218893°
-83.411018°

GPS:33.219215°
-83.411993°

71



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-35

A-
36

B-
11

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

615/56
0-0

615/56-1
0-0

615/@56-1

GPS:33.217134°
-83.430778°

(POINT A)

GPS:33.216959°
-83.430076°

GPS:33.217099°
-83.429609°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 216' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (515/56-1) TO
POLE (615/56).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 456' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/56-3) TO
POLE (615/56-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 440' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
EXISING POLE (615/56) TO PROPOSED PED
(POINT A)

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

G
RA

Y 
RD

 S
W

55
SPEEDLIMIT

25 SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

72



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-36

A-
37

A-
35

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W
R/W

615/56-2
0-0

615/56-3
0-0

615/@56-3
GPS:33.217486°
-83.428394°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 326' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/55) TO
POLE (615/56-3).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 456' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/56-3) TO
POLE (615/56-1).

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

25 SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

73



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-37

A-
39

A-
36

A-38

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

615/55
0-0

GPS:33.217293°
-83.427659°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 732' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@12) TO (615/55)

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 326' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/55) TO
POLE (615/56-3).

TW
ILIG

H
T SH

O
R

ES R
D

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

74



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-38

A-
39

A-37

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP
EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C
C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C C C C C C C C C C C C C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

627/@11-1

627/@11-3

627/@11-2

627/@12

627/@12-3

GPS:33.216258°
-83.426347°

GPS:33.216128°
-83.426317°

GPS:33.216398°
-83.425422°

GPS:33.216290°
-83.425350°

GPS:33.216816°
-83.424951°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 196' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@11) TO (627/@11-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 246' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@11-1) TO (627/@11-2)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 366' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@11-2) TO (627/@12)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 732' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@12) TO EXISTING POLE
(615/55)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@11-2) TO (627/@11-3)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 28' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@12) TO (627/@12-3)

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS:33.216107°
-83.426115°

(POINT C)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 64' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (POINT B) TO (POINT C)

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

GPS:33.216227°
-83.426223°

(POINT B)

75



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-39

A-
40

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP
EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W
R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C C C
C

C

C

C
C

C

627/@10-4

627/@10-1

627/@11

627/@10-5

627/@10-2

GPS:33.217187°
-83.424670°

GPS:33.217388°
-83.424351°

GPS:33.217315°
-83.424277°

GPS:33.217699°
-83.423512°

GPS:33.217606°
-83.423475°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 360' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10) TO (627/@10-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 674' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10-1) TO (627/@10-2)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 170' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10-2) TO (627/@11)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 196' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@11) TO (627/@11-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10-1) TO (627/@10-4)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10-2) TO (627/@10-5)

TWILIGHT SHORES RD25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

76



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-40

A-41
A-

39

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

627/@10

627/@10-3

GPS:33.217996°
-83.422585°

GPS:33.217921°
-83.422540°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 552' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@9-1) TO (627/@10)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 360' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10) TO (627/@10-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@10) TO (627/@10-3)

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

25
SPEED

LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

77



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-41

A-42

A-40

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

627/@9-1

627/@9-2

GPS:33.218511°
-83.421335°

GPS:33.218506°
-83.421202°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 584' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@9) TO (627/@9-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 552' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@9-1) TO (627/@10)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@9-1) TO (627/@9-2)

TW
ILIG

H
T SH

O
R

ES R
D

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

78



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-42

A-43

A-41

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

627/@8

627/@9
GPS:33.219899°
-83.421467°

GPS:33.221012°
-83.421499°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 172' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@7) TO (627/@8)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 466' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@8) TO (627/@9)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 584' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@9) TO (627/@9-1)

TW
ILIG

H
T SH

O
R

ES R
D

25
SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

79



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-43

A-
44

TCP-22

A-42

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R

/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/WC
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

627/@6-2

627/@7
GPS:33.221332°
-83.421268°

GPS:33.221148°
-83.420472°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 354' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@6-2) TO (627/@7)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 172' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@7) TO (627/@8)

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

25
SPEED

LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

80



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-44

A-45

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

627/@6-1
GPS:33.221032°
-83.420263°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 242' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@6) TO (627/@6-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 110' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@6-1) TO (627/@6-2)

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

81



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-45

A-44

A-46

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

627/@4

627/@5

627/@6
GPS:33.220421°
-83.420006°

GPS:33.219935°
-83.419710°

GPS:33.219560°
-83.419525°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 242' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@5) TO (627/@6)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 172' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@4) TO (627/@5)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 172' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@4) TO (627/@5)

TW
ILIG

H
T SH

O
R

ES R
D

TW
ILIG

HT SHO
RES RD

25
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEE

D
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

82



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-46

B-
13

A-45

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

CCC

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

627/@3

627/@3-1

GPS:33.219048°
-83.419449°

GPS:33.219031°
-83.419558°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 392' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@2) TO (627/@3)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 392' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@2) TO (627/@3)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 238' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@3) TO (627/@4)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (627/@3) TO (627/@3-1)

TW
ILIG

H
T SH

O
R

ES R
D Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

83



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-47

A-
48

A-46
A-

40

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

627/@2
GPS:33.218107°
-83.419325°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 668' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (639/@1) TO (627/@2)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (639/@1) TO (639/@1-1)

TWILIGHT SHORES RD 25SP
EE

D
LIM

IT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

84



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-48

A-
49

A-
47

A-50

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C C
C

C
C C C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C C C
C

C

615/@26-5

615/@26-5-1

639/@1
GPS:33.216845°
-83.419095°

GPS:33.216908°
-83.417849°

GPS:33.216762°
-83.417835°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 476' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/@26-5) TO (639/@1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 476' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/@26-5) TO (639/@1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 668' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (639/@1) TO (627/@2)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/@26-5) TO (615/@26-5-1)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 48' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (639/@1) TO (639/@1-1)

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

25
SP

EE
D

LIM
IT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

85



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-49

B-13
A-

48

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@26-4
GPS:33.216903°
-83.417513°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 266' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
EXISTING POLE (615/26) TO PROPOSED PED
(615/@26-4)

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 122' OF
BURIED BFO 144 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/@26-4) TO (615/26-5)

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

25
SP
EE
D

LIM
IT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

86



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-50

A-
51

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

615/25
40-5

615/26
40-5

615/24
0-0

615/25-1

615/@24

615/@26-1

-83.417835°

GPS:33.216517°
-83.416512°

GPS:33.216643°
-83.416842°

GPS:33.216510°
-83.416966°

GPS:33.216050°
-83.416754°

GPS:33.215478°
-83.417095°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 206' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
EXISTING POLE (615/26) TO PROPOSED PED
(615/26-1)

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 570' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/24) TO
POLE (615/25-1).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 570' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/24) TO
POLE (615/25-1).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 570' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/25-1) TO
POLE (615/26).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 146' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/24) TO
POLE (615/23).

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 D

R

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

25
SPEEDLIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT 25 SPEED

LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

54'27'

22'
11'

87



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-51

A-49

A-
50

A-53

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EO
P

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/WR/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@26-2

615/@26-3

GPS:33.216365°
-83.415580°

GPS:33.216351°
-83.414960°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 206' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/26) TO (615/26-1) WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 214' OF

BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
PROPOSED PED (615/26-1) TO (615/26-3)

TWILIGHT SHORES RD

615/@21-2

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/WEOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.215878°
-83.414312°

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 692' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(615/@21-1) TO (615/@21-2) .

54'

37'
11'

22'

SOUTHLAND LN

25 SPEED
LIMIT

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

88



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-52

A-
53

A-50

A-60

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

615/22
40-6

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 332' OF NEW
AERIAL 144 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/22) TO
POLE (615/23). TW

IL
IG

H
T 

SH
O

R
ES

 D
R

25
SPEEDLIMIT

615/23
0-0

GPS:33.215099°
-83.417169°

615/@22

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOPEOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/WR/W
R/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOPEOPEOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/
W

R/W
R/W

R/WR/WR/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.214134°
-83.417297°

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C C C

C
C

C

C

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1160' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@1) TO (615/@22) .

54
'

22
'

12
'

1'

37
'

TWILIGHT SHORES DR

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

POINT Z
GPS
33.214192°
-83.417471°

54'
27'

22'
11'

89



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-53

A-
52

A-61

R
/W

R
/W

615/@21-1

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.214466°
-83.415814°

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 376' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(POINT-A) TO (615/@21-1) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 692' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(615/@21-1) TO (615/@21-2) .

54'22'

37'
11' 1'

SO
UT

HL
AN

D 
LN

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

90



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-54

A-55

620/@13

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

620/13
40-4

620/11
40-4

620/12
40-4

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.214627°
-83.428470°

GPS
33.213568°
-83.427367°

GPS
33.214317°
-83.428539°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 443' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@11)
TO POLE (620/@12).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 93' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@12)
TO POLE (620/@13).

64
'

24
'

32
'

12
'

MCDADE RD

91



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-55

A-54

A-56

620/@10

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

620/10
40-3

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.212828°
-83.426818°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 830' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@8) TO
POLE (620/@10).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 534' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@8) TO
POLE (620/@13).64'

24'

1'

12'

32'

MCDADE RD

92



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-56

A-
57

A-55

B-30

620/@8

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOPEOPEOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/WR/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

620/6
40-4

620/9
40-4

620/8
40-4

620/7
0-0

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.211935°
-83.425953°

GPS
33.211716°
-83.426573°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 830' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@4) TO
POLE (620/@7).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 184' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@7) TO
POLE (620/@8).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 830' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@8) TO
POLE (620/@10).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 830' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@8) TO
POLE (620/@10).

64'

32'
12'

24'
1'

M
CDADE RD

93



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-57

A-
58

A-
56

620/@4

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

620/4

40-6

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.212249°
-83.424264°

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 384' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-2) TO (620/@4) .

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 830' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (620/@4) TO
POLE (620/@7).

64'

32'
24' 12'

1'

MCDADE RD

94



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-58

A-
59

A-
57 620/@2-1620/@2-2

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/WEOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.212467°
-83.422188°

GPS
33.212434°
-83.423007°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 425' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2) TO (620/@2-1) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 254' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-1) TO (620/@2-2) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 384' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-2) TO (620/@4) .

C
C

C
C

C
C

C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C

64
'

24
'

12
'32

'

1'

MCDADE RD

95



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-59

A-
60

A-
58

620/@1

620/@2-3

620/@2

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOPEOPEOPEOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/WR/WR/WR/W

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.212407°
-83.420798°

GPS
33.212559°
-83.420764°

GPS
33.212767°
-83.420584°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 611' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-4) TO (620/@2-3) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 62' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-3) TO (620/@2) .

C
C

C

C
C

C
C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 94' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2) TO (620/@1) .

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1160' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@1) TO (615/@22) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 425' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2) TO (620/@2-1) .

C C C
C

C
C

64'

24'

12'
1'

32'

97,257,4
28

48

1'

MCDADE RD

MCDADE RD

TWILIGHT SHORES DR

96



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-60

A-
61

A-52
A-

59

620/@2-4R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.212898°
-83.418564°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 811' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(POINT-B) TO (620/@2-4) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 611' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@2-4) TO (620/@2-3) .

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 1160' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(620/@1) TO (615/@22) .

54'
22'

12'

27'

9,44

64'
24' 12'

32'

1'

MCDADE RD

TWILIGHT SHORES DR

TWILIGHT SHORES DR

97



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-61

A-
62

A-53
A-

60

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

615/21
30-6 637/1

0-0

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.213276°
-83.416139°

615/@21

GPS
33.213428°
-83.416062°

POINT-A

GPS
33.213135°
-83.416725°

POINT-B

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 709' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/@21)
TO POLE (637/@4).

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C
C

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 40' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(615/@21) TO (POINT-B) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 62' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(615/21) TO (POINT A) .

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 376' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(POINT-A) TO (615/@21-1) .

C

C

CC

C

C
C

CCC
C

C
C

C
C

C

64
'24
'

12
'

1'

32
'

42
' 21
'

22
'

11
'

54'
22'

1'11'27'

MCDADE RD
LANDING DR

SO
UT

HL
AN

D 
LN

MCDADE RD

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 811' OF BURIED
BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING THROUGH
PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM PROPOSED
PED(POINT-B) TO (620/@2-4) .

98



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-62

A-
63

A-
61

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

637/2
0-0

637/3
0-0

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 709' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/@21)
TO POLE (637/@4).

64'

32'12'
24'

LANDING DR

99



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-63

A-64
A-

62

637/@4

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

637/4
0-0

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.213697°
-83.412823°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 709' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (615/@21)
TO POLE (637/@4).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 425' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@4) TO
POLE (637/@5).

64'
24'

12'
32'

LANDING DR

100



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-64

A-
65

A-63

637/@5

637/@7

650/@1

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

637/6
0-0

637/5
0-0

63
7/

7
0-

0

650/1
0-0

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.214285°
-83.412301°

GPS
33.214545°
-83.411622°

GPS
33.215160
-83.411376°

GPS
33.215445°
-83.410831°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 425' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@4) TO
POLE (637/@5).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 534' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@5) TO
POLE (637/@6).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 534' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@6) TO
POLE (637/@7).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 276' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@7) TO
POLE (650/@1).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 435' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@7) TO
POLE (637/@8).

64'24'

12'32'

54
'

22
'

11
'

LA
NDIN

G D
R

LA
ND

IN
G D

R

SOUTHLAND DR

101



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-65

A-
66

A-
64

B-35

637/@8

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W R/W

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOPEOPEOPEOPEOP

EOPEOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

637/9
0-0

637/8
0-0

637/10
0-0

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.214447°
-83.410610°

GPS
33.214324°
-83.409957°

GPS
33.214213°
-83.409235°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 435' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@7) TO
POLE (637/@8).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@8) TO
POLE (637/@9).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@9) TO
POLE (637/@10).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@10)
TO POLE (637/@12).

54'22'
11'27'SOUTHLAND DR

102



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-66

A-67
A-

65

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

637/11
0-0

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@10)
TO POLE (637/@12).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@10)
TO POLE (637/@12).

54'
22'

11'
27'

SOUTHLAND DR

103



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-67

A-68

A-66

637/@12

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
W

R/
WR/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/
W

R/
W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

637/13
0-0

637/12
0-0

637/14
0-0

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.214705°
-83.407319°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@12)
TO POLE (637/@16).

54
'

22
'

27
'

11
'

54'
22'

11'27'
1'

SO
UT

HL
AN

D 
DR

104



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-68

A-69

A-67

637/@16

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

637/17
0-0

637/16
0-0

637/15
0-0

637/18
0-0

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.216397°
-83.406603°

GPS
33.217552°
-83.407302°

-83.407783°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 1141' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@12)
TO POLE (637/@16).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 772' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@16)
TO POLE (637/@18).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 812' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@18)
TO POLE (637/@19).

54'

22'
11'

1'

27'

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

105



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

A-69

A-68

652/@20

652/@21

637/@19 R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

652/20
0-0

637/19
0-0

652/21
0-0

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

25
SPEED
LIMIT

GPS
33.217677°
-83.407783°

GPS
33.218301°
-83.407806°

GPS
33.219142°
-83.407683°

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 200' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@19)
TO POLE (637/@20).

WINDSTREAM TO PLACE 356' OF NEW
AERIAL 48 FIBER CABLE LASHING TO
EXISTING STRAND FROM POLE (637/@20)
TO POLE (637/@21).

54'

22'

11'27'

1'

SO
UT

HL
AN

D 
DR

106



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-01

B-
02

TCP-02

24'

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@11-3627/@11-2
GPS:33.216398°
-83.425422° GPS:33.216290°

-83.425350°

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

107



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-02

B-
03

TCP-04
B-

01

24'

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@10-5
627/@10-2
GPS:33.217388°
-83.424351° GPS:33.217315°

-83.424277°

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

108



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-03

B-
04

TCP-06
B-

02

24'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@10-4
627/@10-1
GPS:33.217699°
-83.423512° GPS:33.217606°

-83.423475°

109



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-04

B-
05

TCP-08
B-

03

24'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@10
627/@10-3GPS:33.217996°

-83.422585° GPS:33.217921°
-83.422540°

110



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-05

TC
P-

12

TCP-10
B-

04

24'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@9-1
627/@9-2GPS:33.218511°

-83.421335° GPS:33.218506°
-83.421202°

111



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-06

B-08

TC
P-

09

TCP-11

24'

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

627/@12 627/@12-3GPS:33.216258°
-83.426347° GPS:33.216128°

-83.426317°

112



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-07

TCP-13

24'

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

(POINT B)

GPS:33.216107°
-83.426115°

(POINT C)

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

GPS:33.216227°
-83.426223°

113



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-08

TC
P-

15

B-06

23'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

36"

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

23'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

C C

C

C

C C C C C C C C C C C

C

C

C C

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48''

615/@63-5
GPS:
33.222431°
-83.426775°

615/@63-5-1

GPS:
33.222301°
-83.426978°

SH
O

A
LS

 P
T

114



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-09

A-
02

TC
P-

18

23'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

36"

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

23'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

C C

C

C

C C C C C C C C C C C

C

C

C C

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48''

615/@63-1
GPS:
33.224669°
-83.429293°

POINT A
GPS:
  33.224543°
-83.429435°

B
U

R
TO

M
 R

D

115



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-10

A-01
TC

P-
20

23'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

36"

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

23'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

C C

C

C

C C C C C C C C C C C

C

C

C C

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48''

615/@63-4

GPS:
33.224341°
-83.428768°

615/@63-4-1
GPS:
33.222959°
-83.427655°

SH
O

A
LS

 P
T

116



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-11

A-
35

TC
P-

21

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

28'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

48'

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

615/56
0-0

GPS:33.216959°
-83.430076°

GPS:33.217099°
-83.429609°

615/56-1
0-0

117



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-12

A-
16

A-15

TC
P-

23

TCP-24

23'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

36"

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

23'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

C C

C

C

C C C C C C C C C C C

C

C

C C

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48''

615/@63-18-1
GPS:
33.224331°
-83.414390°

POINT B
GPS:
    33.224352°
-83.414655°

B
U

R
TO

M
 R

D

118



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-13

TCP-25

24'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

627/@3
627/@3-1GPS:33.219048°

-83.419449° GPS:33.219031°
-83.419558°

119



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-14

B-
15

TCP-26

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

28'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

48'

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

615/26
40-5

615/25-1

GPS:33.216643°
-83.416842°

GPS:33.216510°
-83.416966°

120



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-15

B-
14

TCP-27

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

28'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

52'

615/22
40-6
GPS:33.214165°
-83.417314° 615/23

0-0

GPS:33.215099°
-83.417169°

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 D

R

121



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-16

TCP-28

23'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

36"

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

23'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

C C

C

C

C C C C C C C C C C C

C

C

C C

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48''

B
U

R
TO

M
 R

D

615/@63-39
GPS:
33.222834°
-83.410189°

GPS:
33.222834°
-83.410189°°

615/@63-39-1

122



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-17

TC
P-

30

B-18

24'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

615/@26-5 615/@26-5-1
GPS:33.216908°
-83.417849° GPS:33.216762°

-83.417835°

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

123



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-18

TC
P-

32

B-17
TC

P-
29

24'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

TW
IL

IG
H

T 
SH

O
R

ES
 R

D

639/@1-1639/@1
GPS:33.216845°
-83.419095° GPS:33.216744°

-83.419196°

124



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-19

B-
20

TCP-34
TC

P-
33

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

22'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

64'

637/8

637/7

GPS
33.215160
-83.411376°

GPS
33.214447°
-83.410610°

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

125



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-20

TCP-35
B-

19

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

22'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

64'

637/7

LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

637/6
GPS
33.214545°
-83.411622°

GPS
33.215160
-83.411376°

126



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-21

TC
P-

36

B-22

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

TBU
R

TO
M

 R
D

40'

615/63-98

GPS:33.222929°
-83.409299°

615/64-13

GPS:33.222959°
-83.408734°

127



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-22

TC
P-

37

B-21

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

TFR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

40'

615/63-98

GPS:33.222929°
-83.409299°

615/64-1

GPS:33.221970°
-83.410387°

128



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-23

TC
P-

38

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

TFR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

40'

615/64-1

GPS:33.221970°
-83.410387°

615/64-2

GPS:33.221716°
-83.410704°

129



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-24

TC
P-

39

B-23

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

TFR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

40'

615/64-5

GPS:33.220033°
-83.410485°

615/64-6

GPS:33.219822°
-83.410393°

130



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-25

TC
P-

40

TCP-37

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

TBU
R

TO
M

 R
D

40'

615/64-18

GPS:33.221173°
-83.406435°

615/64-19

GPS:33.220869°
-83.406280°

131



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-26

TC
P-

41

B-25
A-

31

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

TBU
R

TO
M

 R
D

40'

615/64-19

GPS:33.220869°
-83.406280°

615/64-20

GPS:33.220740°
-83.405974°

132



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-27

B-
28

TCP-39

TC
P-

40

TCP-42

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

TFR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

40'

615/64-7

GPS:33.219564°
-83.410453°

615/64-8

GPS:33.219445°
-83.410720°

133



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-28

TCP-39

B-
27

TCP-43

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

20'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

TFR
AN

KL
IN

 R
D

40'

615/64-8

GPS:33.219445°
-83.410720°

615/64-9

GPS:33.218893°
-83.411018°

134



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-29

TCP-44

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

21'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

54'

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

620/11
40-4

GPS
33.213568°
-83.427367°

620/12
40-4

GPS
33.214317°
-83.428539°

135



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-30

A-56

TCP-46

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

21'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

54'

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

620/@8

GPS
33.211935°
-83.425953°

GPS
33.211716°
-83.426573°

620/7
0-0

136



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-31

TC
P-

49

24'

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

M
C

D
A

D
E 

R
D

620/@2-3
620/@2GPS

33.212407°
-83.420798°

GPS
33.212559°
-83.420764°

137



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-32

TCP-50

24'

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

M
C

D
A

D
E 

R
D

GPS
33.213276°
-83.416139°

615/@21
GPS
33.213135°
-83.416725°

POINT-B

138



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-33

TCP-52

24'

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

M
C

D
A

D
E 

R
D

615/@22
GPS
33.214134°
-83.417297°

POINT Z
GPS
33.214192°
-83.417471°

139



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-34

TC
P-

54

24'

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

24'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED PROPOSED

PED

48"

36"

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

GPS
33.213276°
-83.416139°

615/@21
GPS
33.213428°
-83.416062°

POINT-A

140



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-35

TC
P-

55

A-65

A-
63

B-36

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

24'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

64'

637/4
GPS:
33.213697°
-83.412823° 637/5

GPS
33.214285°
-83.412301°

LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

141



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-36

TC
P-

56

B-35

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

24'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

64'

637/6

LA
N

D
IN

G
 D

R

637/5

GPS
33.214285°
-83.412301°

GPS
33.214545°
-83.411622°

142



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-37

TCP-57

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

21'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

54'

637/9

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

637/8

GPS
33.214447°
-83.410610°

GPS
33.214324°
-83.409957°

143



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-38

B-
39

TCP-59

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

21'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

54'

637/19

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

652/20

GPS
33.217677°
-83.407783°

GPS
33.218301°
-83.407806°

144



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

B-39

B-
38

TCP-60

CLEARANCE = 18'0"

JO
IN

T U
SE

JO
IN

T U
SE

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y LIN
E

21'

ED
G

E O
F PA

VEM
EN

T

54'

652/21

SO
U

TH
LA

N
D

 D
R

637/18

GPS
33.217552°
-83.407302°

GPS
33.219142°
-83.407683°

145



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-01

TC
P-

03

TCP-02

28'
14'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@11-3
LAT:33.216290°

LONG:-83.425350°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

146



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-02

TC
P-

04

TCP-01

B-01

14'
28'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@11-2
LAT:33.216398°

LONG:-83.425422°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

147



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-03

TC
P-

05

TC
P-

01

TCP-04

28'
14'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10-5
LAT:33.217315°

LONG:-83.424277°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

148



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-04

TC
P-

06

TCP-03

TC
P-

02

B-02

14'
28'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10-2
LAT:33.217388°

LONG:-83.424351°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

149



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-05

TC
P-

07

TC
P-

03

TCP-06

28'
14'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10-4
LAT:33.217606°

LONG:-83.423475°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

150



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-06

TC
P-

08

TCP-05

TC
P-

04

B-03

14'
28'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10-1
LAT:33.217699°

LONG:-83.423512°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

151



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-07

TC
P-

09

TC
P-

05

TCP-08

28'
14'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10-3
LAT:33.217921°

LONG:-83.422540°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

152



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-08

TC
P-

10

TCP-07

TC
P-

06

B-04

14'
28'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@10
LAT:33.217996°

LONG:-83.422585°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

153



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-09

B-
06

TC
P-

07

TCP-10

28'
14'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@9-2
LAT:33.218506°

LONG:-83.421202°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

154



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-10

TC
P-

11

TCP-09

TC
P-

08

B-05

14'
28'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@9-1
LAT:33.218511°

LONG:-83.421335°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

155



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-11

B-06

TC
P-

10

TCP-12

14'
28'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@12
LAT:33.216258°

LONG:-83.426347°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

156



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-12

TCP-11
B-

05

28'
14'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@12-3
LAT:33.216128°

LONG:-83.426317°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

157



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-13

B-07

TCP-14

14'
28'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

 (POINT B)
LAT:33.216227°

LONG:-83.426223°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

158



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-14

TC
P-

21

TCP-13

28'
14'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

 (POINT C)
LAT:33.216107°

LONG:-83.426115°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

159



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-15

TC
P-

16

B-
08

NOT TO SCALE

20'
10'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-5-1)
LAT:33.222301°

LONG:-83.426978°

160



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-16

TCP-17
TC

P-
15

NOT TO SCALE

20'
10'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-5)
LAT:33.222431°

LONG:-83.426775°

633/@283

GPS:
32.980631°,
-83.244912°

161



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-17

TC
P-

18

TCP-16

NOT TO SCALE

20'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

10'

20'

10'

(POINT A)
LAT:33.224543°

LONG:-83.429435°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

POINT A
GPS:
  33.224543°
-83.429435°

162



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-18

B-
09

TC
P-

17

NOT TO SCALE

20'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

10'

20'
10'

(615/63-1)
LAT:33.224669°

LONG:-83.429293°

439 W STONE WOOD DR,
BROKEN ARROW, OK 74012,
USA

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR EAST SIDE

163



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-19

TC
P-

20

NOT TO SCALE

20'
10'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-4-1)
LAT:33.222959°

LONG:-83.427655°

164



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-20

B-
10

A-01
TC

P-
19

NOT TO SCALE

22'
11'

22'

11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-4)
LAT:33.224341°

LONG:-83.428768°

633/@283

165



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-21

B-
11

TC
P-

14

14'
28'

28'
14'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR NORTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 615/56
LAT:33.216959°

LONG:-83.430076°

EXISTING POLE 615/56-1
LAT:33.217099°

LONG:-83.429609°

166



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-22

TC
P-

23

A-43

NOT TO SCALE

20'

22'

11'

22'

11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

PROPOSED PED(POINT B)
LAT:33.224352°

LONG:-83.414655°

167



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-23

B-
12

TC
P-

22

NOT TO SCALE

20'

22'

11'

22'

11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED(615/@6318-1)
LAT:33.224331°

LONG:-83.414390°

10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

168



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-24

B-12

A-
44

TCP-25

28'
14'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@3-1
LAT:33.219031°

LONG:-83.419558°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

169



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-25

TCP-24

B-13

14'
28'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 627/@3
LAT:33.219048°

LONG:-83.419449°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

170



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-26

TC
P-

27

B-14

NOT TO SCALE

24'

28'

14'

28'

14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

12'

EXISTING POLE 615/25-1
LAT:33.216510°

LONG:-83.416966°

EXISTING POLE 615/26
LAT:33.214165°

LONG:-83.416842°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR NORTH SIDE

171



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-27

B-15
TC

P-
26

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

28'
14'

EXISTING POLE 615/23
LAT:33.215099°

LONG:-83.417169°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR NORTH SIDE

EXISTING POLE 615/22
LAT:33.214165°

LONG:-83.417314°

172



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-28

TC
P-

29

B-16

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'

10'

20'

10'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-39)
LAT:33.222834°

LONG:-83.410189°

173



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-29

B-
18

TC
P-

28

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'
10'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

20'
10'

PROPOSED PED(615/@63-39-1)
LAT:33.222834°

LONG:-83.410189°°

174



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-30

TC
P-

31

B-
17

TCP-32

14'
28'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 615/@26-5
LAT:33.216908°

LONG:-83.417849°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

175



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-31

TC
P-

34

TC
P-

30

TCP-33

28'
14'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 615/@26-5-1
LAT:33.216762°

LONG:-83.417835°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

176



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-32

TC
P-

33

TCP-30
B-

18

28'
14'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 639/@1-1
LAT:33.216744°

LONG:-83.419196°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

177



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-33

B-
19

TCP-31
TC

P-
32

14'
28'

28'
14'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 639/@1
LAT:33.216845°

LONG:-83.419095°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

178



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-34

TC
P-

35

TC
P-

31

B-19

NOT TO SCALE

22'

24'

12'

24'

12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

11'

EXISTING POLE 637/8
LAT:33.214447°

LONG:-83.410610°

EXISTING POLE637/7
LAT:33.215160°

LONG:--83.411376°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

179



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-35

TC
P-

34

B-20

NOT TO SCALE

22'

24'

12'

24'

12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

EAST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

11'

EXISTING POLE 637/6
LAT:33.214545°

LONG:--83.411622°

EXISTING POLE637/7
LAT:33.215160°

LONG:--83.411376°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

180



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-36

B-
21

TCP-37

NOT TO SCALE

20'

20'
10'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

10'

20'

10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/@64-13
LAT:33.222996°

LONG:-83.408721°

PROPOSED PED 615/63-98
LAT:33.222929°

LONG:-83.409299°

181



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-37

TCP-36

B-
22

B-25

NOT TO SCALE

20'

20'
10'

20'

10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

10'

20'

10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/64-1
LAT:33.221970°

LONG:-83.410387°

PROPOSED PED 615/63-98
LAT:33.222929°

LONG:-83.409299°

182



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-38

B-
23

TCP-39

20'
10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'
10'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/64-2
LAT:33.221716°

LONG:-83.410704°

PROPOSED PED 615/64-1
LAT:33.221970°

LONG:-83.410387°

183



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-39

TCP-38
B-

24

20'
10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'
10'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/64-5
LAT:33.220033°

LONG:-83.410485°

PROPOSED PED 615/64-6
LAT:33.219822°

LONG:-83.410393°

184



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-40

B-
27

B-
25

TCP-41

20'
10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'
10'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/64-19
LAT:33.220869°

LONG:-83.406280°

PROPOSED PED 615/64-18
LAT:33.221173°

LONG:-83.406435°

185



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-41

TC
P-

42

TCP-40
B-

26

20'
10'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

20'
11'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 615/64-19
LAT:33.220869°

LONG:-83.406280°

PROPOSED PED 615/64-20
LAT:33.220740°

LONG:-83.405974°

186



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-42

TC
P-

43

B-27
TC

P-
41

20'
10'

20'
10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 615/64-7
LAT:33.219564°

LONG:-83.410453°

EXISTING POLE 615/64-8
LAT:33.219445°

LONG:-83.410720°

187



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-43

B-28
TC

P-
42

20'
10'

20'
10'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 615/64-8
LAT:33.219445°

LONG:-83.410720°

EXISTING POLE 615/64-9
LAT:33.218893°

LONG:-83.411018°

188



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-44

B-29

TCP-45

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 620/12
LAT:33.214317°

LONG:-83.428539°

PROPOSED PED 620/11
LAT:33.213568°

LONG:-83.427367°

189



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-45

TCP-44

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR NORTH SIDE

PROPOSED PED 620/12
LAT:33.214317°

LONG:-83.428539°

PROPOSED PED 620/13
LAT:33.214627°

LONG:--83.428470°

190



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-46

B-30

TCP-47

24'
12'

24'
12'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 620/8
LAT:33.211716°

LONG:-83.426573°

437 GORDON HWY,
MILLEDGEVILLE, GA
31061, USA

EXISTING POLE 620/10
LAT:33.212828°

LONG:-83.426818°

191



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-47

TCP-46

24'
12'

24'
12'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

437 GORDON HWY,
MILLEDGEVILLE, GA
31061, USA

EXISTING POLE 620/7
LAT:33.211935°

LONG:83.425953°

EXISTING POLE 620/8
LAT:33.211716°

LONG:-83.426573°

192



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-48

TC
P-

49

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

24'

12'

22'

11'

PROPOSED PED(620/@2)
LAT:33.212559°

LONG:-83.420764°

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR WEST SIDE

193



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-49

B-
31

TC
P-

48

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

24'

12'

22'

11'

PROPOSED PED(620/@2)
LAT:33.212559°

LONG:-83.420764°

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR WEST SIDE

PROPOSED PED 620/@2-3
LAT:33.212407°

LONG:-83.420798°

194



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-50

TC
P-

51

B-32

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

24'

12'

22'

11'

PROPOSED PED(620/@2)
LAT:33.212559°

LONG:-83.420764°

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR WEST SIDE

615/@21
LAT:33.213276°

LONG: -83.416139°

195



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-51

TC
P-

50

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

24'
12'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

24'

12'

22'

11'

PROPOSED PED(620/@2)
LAT:33.212559°

LONG:-83.420764°

HALF ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED SEGMENT

FOR WEST SIDE

PROPOSED PED POINT B
LAT:33.213135°

LONG:-83.416725°

196



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-52

TC
P-

53

B-33

22'
11'

22'
11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED 615/@22
LAT:33.214134°

LONG:-83.417297°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

197



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-53

TC
P-

52

22'
11'

22'
11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

PROPOSED PED POINT Z
LAT:33.214192°

LONG:-83.417471°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR EAST SIDE

198



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-54

B-
34

NOT TO SCALE

24'

22'
11'

22'

11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

WEST BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

12'

24'

12'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR BURIED
SEGMENT FOR WEST SIDE

POINT-A
LAT:33.213428°

LONG: -83.416062°

199



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-55

A-66

B-
35

TCP-56

24'
12'

24'
12'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 637/4
LAT:33.213697°

LONG:-83.412823°

EXISTING POLE637/5
LAT:33.214285°

LONG:-83.412301°

200



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-56

TCP-55
B-

36

24'
12'

24'
11'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 637/6
LAT:33.214545°

LONG:--83.411622°

EXISTING POLE637/5
LAT:33.214285°

LONG:-83.412301°

201



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-57

B-37

22'
11'

22'
11'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 637/8
LAT:33.214447°

LONG:-83.410610°

EXISTING POLE637/9
LAT:33.214324°

LONG:-83.409957°

202



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-58

TCP-57

22'
11'

22'
11'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR SOUTH SIDE

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

SOUTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

EXISTING POLE 637/10
LAT:33.214213°

LONG:-83.409235°

EXISTING POLE637/9
LAT:33.214324°

LONG:-83.409957°

203



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-59

TC
P-

60

B-38

22'
11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

22'
11'

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR NORTH SIDE

EXISTING POLE 652/21
LAT:33.219142°

LONG:-83.407683°

EXISTING POLE 637/19
LAT:33.217677°

LONG:-83.407783°

204



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/29/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322157

SEFH5871
6FA1_SERVING_AREA

TCP-60

B-39
TC

P-
59

22'
11'

FOR TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE.
ESTIMATED TIME OF COMPLETION
IS 10 MINUTES.

NORTH BOUND TRAFFIC LANE
ESTIMATED TIME OF CLOSURE=6 HOURS

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:
1.

2.

3.

4.

ALL SIGNS ARE BLACK ON ORANGE.

EXTENDING THE CHANNELIZING DEVICE TAPER ACROSS
SHOULDER IS RECOMMENDED.

NIGHT WORK REQUIRES ADDITIONAL ROADWAY LIGHTING AT
FLAGGING STATIONS. SEE THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

SEE SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR WORK HOUR RESTRICTIONS.

22'
11'

EXISTING POLE 652/21
LAT:33.219142°

LONG:-83.407683°

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE
WITH FLAGGERS FOR AERIAL
SEGMENT FOR NORTH SIDE

EXISTING POLE 637/18
LAT:33.217552°

LONG:-83.407302°

205



PUTNAM COUNTY

RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT APPLICATION

Date: _______________________________ 

CONTRACTOR NAME: ______________________________ TELEPHONE NO. ____________________ 

WORK TO BE DONE ON R.O.W. OF _________________ AND ____________________ 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE WORK TO BEGIN:  ________________________________________________ 

COMPLETION DATE:  ___________________________________________________ 

ANY CRANE/BOOM LIFTING DEVICE OR SCAFFORLDING TO BE USED ON SITE ____ YES ____ NO 

IF YES – PLEASE PROVIDE A SKETCH OF LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT & SAFETY MEASURES MUST BE SUBMITTED 
WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

WORK AREA UNDER THIS PERMIT IS APPROXIMATELY _____ LENGTH _____ WIDTH 

DOES YOUR BOND COVER PATCH WORK ______ YES ______ NO 

WILL THIS PERMIT REQUIRE BORING ______ YES ______ NO 

WILL YOU NEED TO CLOSE A ROAD ______ YES ______ NO 

WILL YOU NEED TO CUT A SIDEWALK ______ YES ______ NO 

Note:  Permittee shall comply in whole with this permit, which is issued in accordance with PUTNAM COUNTY 
CODES & ORDINANCES. 
The closing of any road requires a sketch to be submitted and alternate route to be approved by the Putnam 
County Public Works Department. 

Applicant: __________________________ Contact, If not Applicant ______________________________ 

Company Name: _____________________ 

Telephone: 

___________________ Fax: __________________ 

Mobile Phone: _________________ Address:  ____________________________________________________ 

City:  _________________________ State: _______________ Zip Code:   ________________ 

Official Use Only 

Permit No. ___________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________
OFFICE USE ONLY:
Payment Received:  $55.00  Date ____________________  Receipt # ______________________

December 1, 2022
Georgia Windstream, LLC

1.25" conduit from proposed Ped (Point A) to Ped (600/@5).

864-312-4194

Windstream proposes to place 5,120' of buried BFO 48 fiber cable pulling through proposed 

12/15/2022
01/15/2023

5,120' 1.25"

Cecile Carrell

Georgia Windstream, LLC 864-312-4194 N/A
felecia.carrell@windstream.com 4001 N Rodney Parham Road

Little Rock AR 72212

Twin Bridges Road SW

✔

✔
✔
✔

206



Putnam County Public Works Department

115 S. Forrest Street

Eatonton, Georgia 31024

706-485-8817

Permit Number: 20220283

Job Location: Twin Bridges Rd
City,State,Zip: Eatonton, GA 31024
APN:
Right of Way: 80

 Permit Type: Right of Way Permit
Permit #: 20220283
Date Issued:

Applicant Name: Georgia Windstream, LLC
Address: 4001 N Rodney Parham Road
City,State,Zip: Little Rock, AR 72212
Phone: 864-312-4194
Email: felecia.carrell@windstream.com

 Owner: Putnam CO BOC
Address: 117 Putnam Dr
City,State,Zip: Eatonton, GA 31024
Phone: 706-485-5826
Email: putnamboc@putnamcountyga.us

Fee Amount

Right-Of-Way Permit $55.00

 Payment Date Amount

12/01/2022 $55.00

Total Fee: $55.00 Total Paid: $55.00

Right-of-Way Permit

Job Description: Windstream proposes to place 5,120' of buried BFO 48 fiber cable pulling through proposes 1.25" conduit
from proposed Ped (Point A) to Ped (600/@5).

Putnam County hereby grants this permit to use the county right-of-way along the above-named road for the above state purpose.

Permittee agrees to abide by all of the rules and regulations of Putnam County during construction and at all times thereafter.

Permittee shall be responsible for placing the right-of-way in like condition as they found it.

Putnam County may cancel this permit at any time for any reason or no reason and shall not be liable for any damages or costs
which shall incur.

This permit does not grant any right, title, or interest in the county right-of-way.

    
 County Official  Date  

207



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

KEYMAP

NAIPER M
ILL RD SW

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

LITTLE R
IVER

VIEW
 R

D

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@4G

615/@3

600/@9-3

600/@9-2

615/@.5

600/@7

600/@7-1

600/@6

600/@5

600/@7-2

52/@4G-1

600/@9-3-1

600/@9-2-1

615/@5-1

600/@7-1

600/@7-1-1

600/@6-1

600/@5-1

615/@2

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

45
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

25
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

86
'

24
' 12

'

42'
1'

50'

22'

11'

86'

24'

12'

42'
1'

86'
24'

12'
42'

1'

86'

24'
12'

42'
1'

86' 24'
12'

42'
1'

86'

24'
12'

42'
1'

86'

24'

12'
42'

1'

86'

24'
12'

42'

1'

50'

22'

11'

86'

24'

12'

42'

1'

86'

24' 12'
42'

1'

GPS:33.201754°
-83.381974°

GPS:33.201654°
-83.381837°

GPS:33.200999°
-83.382910°

GPS:33.200869°
-83.382757°

GPS:33.200840°
-83.383043°

GPS:33.200725°
-83.382962°

GPS:33.200561°
-83.383418°

GPS:33.200458°
-83.383326°

GPS:33.200181°
-83.383932°

GPS:33.200084°
-83.383828°

POINT B

GPS:33.199618°
-83.384743°

GPS:33.199507°
-83.384635°

GPS:33.198494°
-83.387404°

GPS:33.198356°
-83.387351°

GPS:33.198185°
-83.388256°

GPS:33.198041°
-83.388191°

GPS:33.195801°
-83.395909°

GPS:33.195946°
-83.395957°

GPS:33.196054°
-83.396790°

POINT A

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WORK LOCATION

GPS:33.201754°
-83.381974°

GPS:33.196054°
-83.396790°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (615/4G) TO (615/4G-1).

43'

BORE PROFILE

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

615/@4G
GPS:33.195946°
-83.395957°

52/@4G-1
GPS:33.195801°
-83.395909°

43'

BORE PROFILE

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@9-3
GPS:33.198185°
-83.388256°

600/@9-3-1
GPS:33.198041°
-83.388191°

43'

BORE PROFILE

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@9-2
GPS:33.198494°
-83.387404°

600/@9-2-1
GPS:33.198356°
-83.387351°

43'

BORE PROFILE

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

615/@.5
GPS:33.199618°
-83.384743°

615/@5-1
GPS:33.199507°
-83.384635°

43'

BORE PROFILE

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@7-2
GPS:33.200181°
-83.383932°

GPS:33.200084°
-83.383828°

POINT B

43'

BORE PROFILE

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@7
GPS:33.200561°
-83.383418°

600/@7-1
GPS:33.200458°
-83.383326°

43'

BORE PROFILE

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@7-1
GPS:33.200840°
-83.383043°

600/@7-1-1
GPS:33.200725°
-83.382962°

43'

BORE PROFILE

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@6
GPS:33.200999°
-83.382910°

600/@6-1
GPS:33.200869°
-83.382757°

43'

BORE PROFILE

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@5
GPS:33.201754°
-83.381974°

600/@5-1
GPS:33.201654°
-83.381837°

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/9-3) TO (600/9-3-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/9-2) TO (600/9-2-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (615/.5) TO (615/5-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/7) TO (600/7-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/7-1) TO (600/7-1-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/6) TO (600/6-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/5) TO (600/5-1).

208



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

VC-MAP

WORK LOCATION

GPS:33.201754°
-83.381974°

GPS:33.196054°
-83.396790°

209



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

A-01

A-
02

B-1

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

NAIPER M
ILL RD SW

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

C

C
C

C

C C C C C C C C

615/@4G

C
C

C

52/@4G-1

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP

EOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOP

EOP
EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/W
R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

45
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

86
'

24
' 12

'

42'
1'

50'

22'

11'

GPS:33.195801°
-83.395909°

GPS:33.195946°
-83.395957°

GPS:33.196054°
-83.396790°

POINT A

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (615/4G) TO (615/4G-1).

210



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

A-02

A-
03

A-
01

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

C C C C C C C C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@3

EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOP

EOP
EOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOPEOP

R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W
R/W

R/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/WR/W

55
SPEED
LIMIT86'

24'

12'

42'
1'

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

211



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

A-03

A-
04

A-
02

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@2

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

55
SPEED
LIMIT

86'
24'

12'
42'

1'

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

212



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

A-04

A-
05

A-
03

B-2

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

600/@9-3

C

C

C

600/@9-3-1

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W 55
SPEED
LIMIT

86'

24'
12'

42'
1'

GPS:33.198185°
-83.388256°

GPS:33.198041°
-83.388191°

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/9-3) TO (600/9-3-1).

213



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

A-05

A-
06

A-
04

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

600/@9-2

C

C

C

600/@9-2-1
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

55
SPEED
LIMIT

86' 24'
12'

42'
1'

GPS:33.198494°
-83.387404°

GPS:33.198356°
-83.387351°

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/9-2) TO (600/9-2-1).

214



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

A-06

A-
07

A-
05

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

55
SPEED
LIMIT

86'

24'
12'

42'
1'

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

215



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

A-07

B-
5

A-08

A-
06

B-4

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

615/@.5

C

C

C

615/@5-1
EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

55
SPEED
LIMIT

86'

24'

12'
42'

1'

GPS:33.199618°
-83.384743°

GPS:33.199507°
-83.384635°

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (615/.5) TO (615/5-1).

216



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

A-08

A-
09

A-07

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

LITTLE R
IVER

VIEW
 R

D
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

600/@7

600/@7-2
C

C

C

C

600/@7-1

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

25
SPEED
LIMIT

55
SPEED
LIMIT

86'

24'
12'

42'

1'

50'

22'

11'

GPS:33.200561°
-83.383418°

GPS:33.200458°
-83.383326°

GPS:33.200181°
-83.383932°

GPS:33.200084°
-83.383828°

POINT B

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/7) TO (600/7-1).

217



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

A-09

B-
7

A-10

A-
08

B-5

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

600/@7-1

600/@6

C

C

C

600/@7-1-1

600/@6-1

C

C

C

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

55
SPEED
LIMIT

86'

24'

12'

42'

1'

GPS:33.200999°
-83.382910°

GPS:33.200869°
-83.382757°

GPS:33.200840°
-83.383043°

GPS:33.200725°
-83.382962°

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/7-1) TO (600/7-1-1).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/6) TO (600/6-1).

218



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

A-10

B-
9

A-09
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

600/@5

C

C

C

600/@5-1

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP

EOP
R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

TWIN BRIDGES RD SW

55
SPEED
LIMIT

86'

24' 12'
42'

1'

GPS:33.201754°
-83.381974°

GPS:33.201654°
-83.381837°

Water LineW

Water Hydrant

Joint UsePower Pole

Telephone Pole

Proposed Windstream
Aerial FOC
Telephone PoleMid-Span
Cross-over

Culvert
EOP Edge of Pavement

Right of Way
Center line

Existing Windstream
Buried Cable

Proposed Windstream
Buried FOC

R/W

Existing Windstream
Aerial Cable

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 5120' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 PROPOSED PED(POINT A) TO (600/@5).

WINDSTREAM PROPOSES TO PLACE 86' OF
BURIED BFO 48 FIBER CABLE PULLING
THROUGH PROPOSED 1.25" CONDUIT FROM
 (600/5) TO (600/5-1).

219



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

B-1

A-01

43'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

615/@4G
GPS:33.195946°
-83.395957°

52/@4G-1
GPS:33.195801°
-83.395909°

220



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

B-2

B-
3

A-04

43'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@9-3
GPS:33.198185°
-83.388256°

600/@9-3-1
GPS:33.198041°
-83.388191°

221



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

B-3

B-
2

43'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@9-2
GPS:33.198494°
-83.387404°

600/@9-2-1
GPS:33.198356°
-83.387351°

222



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

B-4

A-07

43'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

615/@.5
GPS:33.199618°
-83.384743°

615/@5-1
GPS:33.199507°
-83.384635°

223



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

B-5

B-
6

A-09
A-

07

43'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@7-2
GPS:33.200181°
-83.383932°

GPS:33.200084°
-83.383828°

POINT B

224



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

B-6

B-7
B-

5

43'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@7
GPS:33.200561°
-83.383418°

600/@7-1
GPS:33.200458°
-83.383326°

225



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

B-7

B-
8

B-9
A-

09

43'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@7-1
GPS:33.200840°
-83.383043°

600/@7-1-1
GPS:33.200725°
-83.382962°

226



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

B-8

B-
7

43'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@6
GPS:33.200999°
-83.382910°

600/@6-1
GPS:33.200869°
-83.382757°

227



DATE CREATED:

DATE REVISED:

DRAWN BY:

COMPANY:

SYSTEM:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DESCRIPTION:

MAP:

N

CYIENT INC

SCALE:   1:50

08/18/2022

MINA SHUKRY

WINDSTREAM

LAKESINCLAIR_GA

704322142

SEFH5861
3DA1_SERVING_AREA

B-9

A-
10

B-7

43'

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

EO
P

BORE PROFILE

R
/W

R
/W

R
/W

43'

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

ED
G

E 
O

F 
PA

VE
M

EN
T

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
LI

N
E

BURIED PROFILE

PROPOSED
PED

TW
IN

 B
R

ID
G

ES
 R

D
 S

W

PROPOSED
PED

40"

36"

600/@5
GPS:33.201754°
-83.381974°

600/@5-1
GPS:33.201654°
-83.381837°

228



File Attachments for Item:

9. Request for Right-of-Way Permit - Tom Frey - Lakemore Drive (staff-PW)

229



Tom Frey 

136 Lakemore Drive  

Eatonton GA 31024 

12/06/2022 

 

Putnam County Planning & Development 

Director Lisa Jackson  

117 Putnam Dr., Suite B  

Eatonton, Ga 31024  

 

Dear Putnam County Planning & Development: 

 We own the property located at 136 Lakemore Drive.  We have decorative rocks along the county right 
of way.  These rocks have been there for more than 8 years and never caused any issues. We would like 
to be granted a variance to allow us to keep them in place.  We live on a dead-end street with very little 
traffic and low speed limit.  Bill Sharp and Tony Clack have both seen the rocks and had no issue with 
them.  We don’t feel they cause any liability.  

Sincerely, 

Tom Frey 

 

230



 

231



232



I do hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and correct.

  12/13/2022  
 Name  Date  

233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240


	Top
	Item #5.	2022-12-20 BOC Rezoning-N GA Marine
	N GA Marine 12-1-22 Map
	N GA Marine Info
	N GA Marine Application_Redacted
	N GA Marine 097033LV
	N GA Marine Putnam Future Land Use 097033

	Item #7.	2022-12-20 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 12-02-2022 BOC Minutes
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item Template
	Agenda Item for Alcohol Licenses

	Item #8.	2022-12-20 BOC ROW Permit
	Windstream Georgia ROW Application-Various
	Windstream Georgia ROW Permit-Various
	Windstream Georgia ROW Drawings-Various
	Georgia Windstream ROW Application-Twin Bridges
	Georgia Windstream ROW Permit-Twin Bridges
	Georgia Windstream ROW Drawings-Twin Bridges

	Item #9.	2022-12-20 BOC ROW-Frey
	Frey ROW Letter-Lakemore Drive
	Frey ROW Permit Application-Lakemore Drive_Redacted
	Frey ROW Permit-Lakemore Drive_Redacted
	Frey IMG_0655
	Frey Letter 2 Variance Request-Lakemore Drive_Redacted

	Bottom

